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Independent Auditors' Report 

Hie Board of Directors 
Jefferson Parish Hospital Service District No. 1 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Jefferson Parish Hospital Service District No. 1 
(the Service District), a component unit of Jefferson Parish, as of and for the years ended December 31,2010 
and 2009, as listed in the table of contents. These fmancial statements are the responsibility of the Swvice 
District's management Our responsibility is to egress an opinion on these financial statements based on our 
audits. We did not audit the fmancial statements of the pension trust fimd and required supplementary 
infonnation schedule as of the year ended December 31, 2009 as described in Note I to the financial 
statements. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted ia the United States and 
tiie standards applicable to financial audits contained in Govemmeni Aitditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. We 
were not engaged to perform an audit ofthe Service District's intemal control over fmancial reporting. Our 
audit included consideration of intemal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of e^qjressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Service District's intemal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no 
such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting ±e amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates 
made by management, and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits 
provide a reasonable basis for our opinions. 

In our opinion, based upon our audits and report of other auditors, the financial statements referred to above 
present fairly, in all material respects, the fmancial position ofthe Service District at December 31,2010 and 
2009, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended, in conformity with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States. 

As described in Note 13 to the financial statements, the Service District adopted new accounting 
requirements related to the accounting and financial reporting of derivative instruments, which requu*es the 
Service District to record the fair market value ofthe interest rate swap. 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated April 27, 2011 on 
our consideration of the Service District's internal control over fmancial reporting and on our tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grant agreements and other matters. The 
purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of intemal control over financial reporting and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the intemal control over financial 
reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit peifomaed in accordance with 
Govemment Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit. 
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Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's 
discussion and analysis and supplementary information on pages 4 through 22 and 55 be presented to 
supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial 
statements, is required by the Govemmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential 
part of fmancial reporting for placing the basic fmancial statements in an ^propriate operational, economic, 
or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information 
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of 
inquiries of management about die methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for 
consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and'other 
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not egress an opinion or 
provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient 
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the Service District's financial statements as a whole. The combining financial statements on pages 
56 through 65 are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial 
statements. The combining fmancial statements are the responsibility of management and were derived fi'om 
and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. 
The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit ofthe fmancial statements 
and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the 
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the fmancial statements or to the financial 
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standanls generally 
accepted in the United States of America, In our opinion, the infonnation is fairly stated in all material 
respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole. 

'Pci^^U^^UA^a^h^ /^/^^•(f'O 

Metairie, Louisiana 
April 27,2011 
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JEFFERSON PARISH HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 1 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS, CONTINUED 

DECEMBER 31.2010 and 2009 

This section of Jefferson Parish Hospital Service District No. 1 's (the Service District), a component 
unit of Jefferson Parish, annual financial report provides important background information and 
management's analysis ofthe Service District's financial performance during the years ended December 
31, 2010 and 2009. Please read this section in conjunction with the basic fmancial statements 
beginning on page 23 and the notes to the basic fmancial statements beginning on page 30 in this 
report 

FINANCUL mCHLlGHTS 

Service District - Financial Highlights for the Year Ended December 31,2010 

The following summarizes the Service District's financial highlights for the year ended December 31, 
2010. 

The Service District had income from operations of $1,942,199 for the year ending December 31, 
2010. During 2010, Standard & Poor's Rating Services affirmed its *BBB' underlying rating and 
revised its rating outlook to stable based in part on the Service District's strong service essentially and 
market share. 

The net patient service revenue decreased fi-om $233.9 million to $225.6 million fi:*om 2009 to 2010. 
There are two main reasons for this decrease. First, the Service District continues to see a shift in 
revenue fi-om inpatiisnt revenue to outpatient revenue as more services are rendered to outpatients. 
Although the reimbursement for outpatients, as a percentage of charge, is less than the reimbursement 
for inpatients, the cost to deliver outpatient services is also less. One example of this is the preferred 
pricing on outpatient pharmaceuticals as a 340B provider. Second, there was a change in estimate on 
clmic patient receivables to change ftom reserving on the patient receivables balance to reserving 
based on an aging of the patient receivables. This change in estimate was made because more 
information became available and is discussed fiirther in Note 1 to the financial statements. 

The operating expenses for 2010 increased to $251.2 million from $242.0 million in 2009. The areas 
with the largest increase were other expenses and medical and general supplies. The increase in Other 
Expenses was due lo an increase in the reserves for malpractice and general insurance. The increase in 
the reserve is not based on any particular pending litigation, but rather on better information and 
forecasting by the actuary. The increase in medical and general supplies is due to volume increases as 
surgeiy cases increased by approximately 3%. 

Assets increase by approximately $943,000 from 2009. 

Long term debt decreased by $36.4 million dollars finm 2009 to 2010, as the Community Disaster 
Loans and the related accmed interest were cancelled by FEMA. 

Assets ofthe Ser\'ice District exceeded liabilities by $183.4 million in 2010 compared to $149.2 
million in 2009. 



JEFFERSON PARISH HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 1 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS, CONTINUED 

DECEMBER 3L 2010 and 2009 

Pension Trust Fund - Financial Highlights for the Year Ended December 31^ 2010 

The Plan's net assets increased by approximately $3.7 million in 2010 due primarily to net 
appreciation ofthe market value of Plan assets as well as dividends received. In 2009, the Plan's net 
assets increased by approximately $5.2 million. 

The Plan's employer contribution increased by approximately $309,000 in 2010 and increased by 
approximately $408,000 m 2009. Contribution amounts needed to fimd the Plan are determmed by an 
independent actuary. 

The Plan's investments consist primarily of fixed income mutual fiinds, equity mutual funds and 
money market fimds, which increased by approximately $3.4 million in 2010 due to unrealized gains 
to the equity and money market mutual firnds, dividends, and employer contributions which were 
partially offset by benefits payments and plan admmistrative expenses. 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCUL STATEMENTS 

Government-wide Financial Statements - Enterprise Fund 

The Basic Financial Statements in this report are presented using Governmental Accounting Standards 
Board (GASB) accounting principles. 

The balance sheets include all of the Service District's assets and liabilities and provide inforatation 
about the nature and amounts of investments in resources (assets) and the obligations to Service 
District creditors (liabilities). They also provide the basis for computing rate of return, evaluating the 
capital structure of the Service District, and assessing the liquidity and financial flexibility of the 
Service District 

All of the current year's revenues and expenses are accounted for in the statements of revenues, 
expenses, and changes in net assets. These statements measure changes in the Service District's 
operations over the current and prior year and can be used to determine whether the Service District 
has been able to recover all of its costs through its patient service revenue and other revenue sources. 

The final required fmancial statement is the statement of cash flows. The primary purpose of this 
statement is to provide information about the Service District's cash fi"om operating, investing, and 
fmancing activities and provide answers to such questions as where did cash come fi-om, what was 
cash used for, and what was the change in cash balance during the reporting period. 

The fmancial statements provide both long-term and short-term information about the Service 
District's overall financial status. The financial statements also include notes that explain some ofthe 
information in the financial statements and provide more detailed data. 

The Service District's fmancial statements are prepared on an accrual basis in conformity with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as applied to 
govemment units. Under this basis of accounting, revenues are recognized in the period in which they 
are earned, expenses are recognized in the period in which they are incurred, and depreciation of assets 
is recognized in the statements of revenues, expenses, and changes in net assets. All assets and 
liabilities associated with the operation ofthe Service District are included in tlie balance sheets. 



JEFFERSON PARISH HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 1 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS, CONTINUED 

DECEMBER 3L 2010 and 2009 

The balance sheets and the statements of revenues, expenses, and changes in net assets report 
information about the Service District's activities. Increases or decreases in the Service District's net 
assets are one indicator of whether its fmancial health is improving or deteriorating. However, other 
nonfinancial factors such as changes in the health care industry, changes in Medicare and Medicaid 
regulations, and changes in managed care contracting should also be considered. 

Fund Fipancial Statements - Pension Trust Fund 

The Service District's fiind financial statements consist of its pension trust fund. As a fiduciary fimd, 
the pension trust fimd is held for the benefit of employees and retirees of the Service District. The 
pension trust fimd is not reflected in the govemment wide financials because tiie resources are not 
available to the Service District for its activities. The accounting for the pension tmst fimd is much like 
that used by the enterprise fimd. 

The statements are followed by required supplementary information and other supplementary 
information thai further explam and support the information in the financial statements. 

FINANCUL ANALYSIS - ENTERPRISE FUND 

2010 and 2009 Balance Sheets - Enterprise Fund 

Table lA presents a summary ofthe financial changes to the Service District in 2010 as compared to 
2009. The Service District's total assets increased by approximately $943,000, or 0.3%, from $359.2 
million in 2009 to $360.2 million m 2010. 

TABLE lA - 2010 vs. 2009 
Condensed Balance Sheets 

Total current assets 
Board-designated investments 
Trustee-held assets 
Property, plant, and equipment, net 
Other assets 
Total Assets 

Current Liabilities 
Long-term debt and other 

long-term liabilities 
Total liabilities 

Net assets 
Total liabilities and net assets 

December 31 
2010 

$ 68,085,836 
105,959,397 

18,182,167 
151,253,008 

16,712,340 
$ 360,192,748 

$ 49,442,553 

127,397,382 

176,839.935 

183352,813 
$ 360,192,748 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2009 

75,065,557 
104,763,529 
14,588,059 

149,790,593 
15,041,960 

359,249,698 

46333,337 

163,747,044 
210,080,381 

149,169,317 

359,249,698 

$ 

J= 
$ 

J= 

Dollar 
Change 

(6,979,721) 
1,195,868 
3,594,108 
1,462,415 
1,670,380 

943,050 

3,109,216 

(36,349,662) 
(33,240,446) 

34,183,496 
943,050 

Percent 
Change 

-9.3% 
M % 

24.6% 
1.0% 

11.1% 
0.3% 

6.7% 

-22.2% 
-15.8% 

22.9% 
0.3% 
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JEFFERSON PARISH HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 1 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS, CONTINUED 

DECEMBER 3L 2010 and 2009 

Current Assets 

Current assets decreased by approximately $7.0 million. Patient receivables decreased by 
approximately $6.7 million due to an increase in the reserve due to a change in estimate that is detailed 
in Note 1 to the Basic Financial Statements. 

Board-designated Cash and Investments 

Board-designated cash and investments increased by approximately $1.2 million due to positive 
income from operations. 

Trustee-held Investments 

The increase of approximately $3.6 million in trustee-held assets is due lo the year-end fimding for 
interest and principal obhgations. 

Property, Plant and Equipment 

Table 2A presents the components of property, plant, and equipment at December 31, 2010 and 2009. 
In 2010, net property, plant, and equipment increased by approximately $1.5 million, or 1.0%, 
prunarily due to the increase in constmction in progress as we prepare to implement Cemer for 
electronic medical recordkeeping. It should be noted that the increase would have been approximately 
$4.2 million had we not disposed of $2,7 million of constmction in progress for architectural fees for a 
buildmg that has been postponed. 

Constmction in progress increased approximately $2.2 million, or 16.3%, primarily due to the design 
and pending implementation ofthe Cemer electronic medical record system. 

TABLE 2A 
Property, Plant and Equipment 

Land and land improvements 
Building and fixed equipment 
Equipment 
Subtotal 
Less accumulated depreciation 
Construction in progress 
Property, plant, and equipment, net 

December 31 

2010 

$ 23,915,178 
188,043,458 
205,625,426 
417,584,062 

(282,397,876) 
16,066,822 

$ 151,253,008 

$ 

$ 

2009 

21,378,905 
184,312,845 
195,704,874 
401,396,624 

(265.424,802) 
13,818,771 

149,790,593 

Dollar 
Change 

$ 2.536,273 
3,730,613 
9,920,552 

16.187,438 
(16.973,074) 

2,248,051 
$ 1,462.415 

Percent 
Change 

n.9% 
2.0% 
5.1% 
4.0% 
6.4% 

16.3% 
1.0% 



JEFFERSON PARISH HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 1 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS, CONTINUED 

DECEMBER 31.2010 and 2009 

In Table 3A, the Service District's fiscal year 2011 capital budget includes spending of up to $16.8 
million for capital projects. These projects represent primarily equipment purchases and will be 
fmanced from fund balance. More mformation about the Service District's capital assets is presented in 
the Notes to the Financial Statements. 

TABLE 3A 
Fiscal Year 2011 Capital Budget 

Equ5)ment and technofogy purchases $ 5399,618 
Construction / renovations 4319,146 
Patient care equpment 7,078,140 

$16,796,904 

Long-Term Debt 

The Service District had approximately $125.0 million and $160.1 million in debt outstanding for 
2010 compared to 2009. The significant decrease in the long-term debt is due to the cancellation of 
$35.8 million in outstanding Community Disaster Loans. 

Net Assets 

Table 4A presents the components ofthe Service District's net assets at December 31,2010 and 2009: 

Invested capital assets, 
Restricted 

Unrestricted 

Total net assets 

TABLE4A 
Components ofNet Assets 

December 31 

2010 

, net of related debt $ 26,288,008 

18,182.166 

138,882,639 
$ 183352,813 

2009 

$ 20.440,593 

14,112.190 

114,616,534 
$ 149,169317 

Dollar 

Change 

$ 5,847,415 

4,069,976 

24,266,105 
$ 34.183,496 

Percent 

Change 

28.6% 

28.8% 

21^/o 

22.9% 

Net assets increased approximately $34.2 million to $183.4 million at December, 31 2010. The 2010 
increase was due primarily to the cancellation of $35.8 million in outstanding Community Disaster 
Loans and operating income recognized in the period of approximately $1.9 million. Refer to the 
pages that follow Table 5A for a discussion of 2010 operations. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 1 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS. CONTINUED 

DECEMBER 3L 2010 and 2009 

2010 and 2009 Statements of Revenges and Expenses - Enterprise Fnnd 

The following discussion refers to the summarized activity presented in the Service District's 
Condensed Statements of Revenue and Expenses in Table 5A for 2010 and 2009. 

Operating Revenue 

Operating Revenue decreased by approximately $1.0 million from 2009 to 2010. There are two main 
reasons for this decrease. First, the Service District continues to see a shift in revenue from inpatient 
revenue to outpatient revenue as more services are rendered to ou^atients. Although the 
reimbursement for outpatients, as a percentage of charge, is less than the reimbursement for inpatients, 
the cost to deliver outpatient services is also less. One example of this is the preferred pricing on 
outpatient pharmaceuticals as a 340B provider. Second, there was a change in estimate on clinic 
patient receivables to change from reserving on the patient receivables balance to reserving based on 
an aging of the patient receivables. This change in estimate was made because more information 
became available. 

TABLE5A 
CONDENSED STATEMENTS OFREVINUES AND EXPE2WSES 

Years Ended December 31 

Operating revenue 

Operating expenses 

Operating income 

Total investment income (loss) 
Interest expense 
Forgiveness of debt 
Other 
Assessments by Jefferson Parish 

and support to others 
Change in net assets 

Net assets, beginning of year 
Net assets, end of year 

2010 2009 

$ 253,097,511 $ 254,111^91 

251,155^12 

1,942,199 

3,062,461 
(6,306,062) 
39.041,451 
(2.556,553) 

(1,000,000) 
34.183.496 

149.169317 
$ 183,352,813 S 

241,953,965 

12,157,626 

(1.550,228) 
(7,408,587) 

-
68,913 

(1.599,271) 
1.668.453 

147,500,864 
; 149.169317 

Dollar Change 

$ (1,014.080) 

S 

9^01347 

(10,215.427) 

4,612.689 
1,102,525 

39,041,451 
(2.625.466) 

599.271 
3X515.043 

1.668.453 
34,183,496 

Percent 
Change 

-0.4% 

3.8% 

-84.0% 

-297.5% 
-14.9% 

0.0% 
-3809.8% 

-37.5% 
1948.8% 

1.1% 
22.9% 



JKFFERSON PARISH HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 1 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS, CONTINUED 

DECEMBER 3L 2010 and 2009 

Table 6A below presents the relative percentages of gross charges billed for patient services by payor 
for the fiscal years ended December 31,2010 and 2009. 

Table 6A 
Payor Mix 

2010 2009 

Managed care/coimnercial 
Medicare 
Medicare HMO 
Medicaid 
Self-pay and other 

Total patient revenues 

28% 
24% 
23% 
14% 
11% 

100% 

29% 
26% 
19% 
14% 
12% 

100% 

Reimbursements to the Service District are made on behalf of patients by the federal and state 
govemments under the Medicare and Medicaid programs, respectively, by commercial insurance 
carriers and health maintenance organizations, as well as by patients on their own behalf. The 
difference between the covered charges and the payments under govemment programs and established 
contracts is recognized as a contractual allowance. The following table presents the contractual 
allowances on gross billings by payor and the provision for doubtful accounts. 

TABLE7A 
ALLOWANCE SUMMARY 

Years Ended December 31 
2010 2009 

Contractual Allowances 
Managed care and commercial accounts $ 334,133,692 $ 295,462,344 
Medicaid contractual allowances 111,957,915 116.529,236 
Medicare contractual allowances 157,574,664 168,411,453 

Total contracUial allowances 603,666,271 580,403,033 
Doubtful accounts 40,652,118 28,490,959 

$ 644318389 $ 608,893,992 

During 2010, the Service District's doubtfiil accounts expense increased by approximately $12.2 
million compared to the prior year primarily due to a change in estimate. Another contributing reason 
was the reduction in Uncompensated Care Cost funding of $3.3 million. 

Operating Expenses 

Operating expenses increased by $9.2 million, or 3.8 %, as compared to prior year. 

Other expenses increased by $3.6 million which is primarily due to an increase of $2.3 million in the 
reserve for professional and general liability. Expenses for malpractice insurance premiums ako 
increased due to the increase in the number of employed physicians from 28 in 2009 to 33 in 2010. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 1 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS, CONTINUED 

DECEMBER 3L 2010 and 2009 

Professional fees increased by approximately $2.9 million, or 15%, compared to the prior year 
primarily due to a $1 million one-time physician subsidy for implementation of an electronic health 
record. Other increases were due to outsourcing outpatient wound care and an increase in e}q)enses 
related to the physician residency program. 

Medical and General Supplies increased by approximately $3.6 million. This increase is due in part to 
the increase in surgery cases of approximately 3%. 

Investment Income 

The Service District maintains investments tliat are shown in its Balance Sheets as both board-designated 
and restricted trustee-held funds. These fiinds are invested primarily in money market funds and 
securities issued by the U.S. Treasury and other federal agencies. 

The Service District had a net investment income of approximately $3.1 million compared to a loss of 
SL6 million in 2009. 

Other Non-Operating Income (Expenses) 

Literest expense decreased by $1.1 million, or 15%, compared to the prior year, primarily due to the 
restructuring of long term debt in 2010. 

Forgiveness of Debt 

The outstanding community disaster loans of $35.8 million and the associated iaterest were cancelled 
by FEMA. 

Loss on disposal of property 

Constmction in progress for architectural fees of $2.7 million was disposed because the construction 
of a building has been postponed. 

Pension Trust Fund 

2010 Plan Net Assets 

The Medical Center's total plan net assets of its pension trust fund at December 31, 2010 was 
approximately $53.9 million, a 7.4% increase from December 31, 2009. Plan net assets increased by 
$3.7 million from 2009 primarily due to net appreciation of the market value of plan assets. The 
increase in market value ofthe plan's assets was partially offset by benefit payments. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. I 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS, CONTINUED 

DECEMBER 31.2010 and 2009 

Table 8A 
Retirement Plan for Employees of West Jefferson Medical Center 

Flan Net Assets 

Cash and investments 
Receivables 

Total assets 
Total liabilities 
Plan net assets 

2010 

$ 50,784,218 
3,094.665 

53,878,883 
9.732 

$ 53,869,151 

2010 Changes in Plan Net Assets 

2009 

$ 47,353.596 
2.797.848 

50,151.444 
7,342 

$ 50.144,102 

$ 

T 

Increase 
(Decrease) 

3,430,622 
296,817 

3.727,439 
2,390 

3,725,049 

Increase 
(Decrease) 

7.2% 
10.6% 
7.4% 

32.6% 
7.4% 

Table 9A presents as summary of changes in Plan net assets for the year ended December 31, 2010. 
Contributions lo the pension plan increased m 2010 as compared to 2009. Contribution amounts 
needed to fimd the Plan are determined by an independent actuary. 

The increase in plan net assets of $3.7 million was primarily due to net ^preciation ofthe market 
value of plan assets as well as dividends received. 

The Plans' investments consist primarily of fixed income mutual fimds, equity mutual funds and 
money market funds, which increased by approximately $3.7 million in 2010 due to investment 
income and employer contributions which were partially offset by benefits payments and plan 
administrative expenses. In 2009, Plan investments increased by q)proximately $5.2 million. 

Table 9A 
Retirement Plan for Employees ofWest Jefferson Medical Center 

Change in Plan Net Assets 
Increase 

2010 2009 (Decrease) 

Additions: 
Contributions 
Net income on investments 

Total additions 

Deductions: 
Administrative expenses 
Benefits 

Total deductions 

Change in net assets 
Plan net assets, beginning of year 
Plan net assets, end of year 

3.050,861 
5,119,516 
8.170.377 

(88,623) 
(4356,705) 
(4,445,328) 

3.725.049 
50,144,102 

2,741,401 
6,737,413 
9,478.814 

(103.241) 
(4,165.396) 
(4.268,637) 

5,210,177 
44,933,925 

$ 53,869,151 $ 50,144.102 

$ 309.460 
(1,617,89/) 
(1,308.437) 

14,618 
(19U09) 
(176,691) 

(1,485.128) 
5,210,177 

$ 3.725,049 

Increase 
(Decrease) 

113% 
-24.0% 
-13.8% 

-14.2% 
4.6% 
4.1% 

-28.5% 
11,6% 
7-4% 
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JEFFERSON PARISH HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 1 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS, CONTINUED 

DECEMBER 31.2010 and 2009 

ECONOMIC FACTORS 

Year ended December 3h 2010 

In 2010 the Service District continued implementing its strategic plan, focusing on its core service 
lines in support of its commitment to deliver quality patient care, increase patient satisfaction and 
maintain fmancial stability. A major focus in 2010 and 2011 is the design and implementation of an 
electronic medical record. 

In 2010, Louisiana's unemployment rate remained well below the United States and the South 
unemployment rates. There is no longer a nursing shortage in the New Orleans area which continues to 
have a positive impact on operations. 

In 2010, the Service District expanded the employed physicians in both the primary care and specialty 
field. The Service District expects this trend to continue in 2011. 

Northrop Cmmiman has announced that the shipyard it manages in the New Orleans area will wind down 
operations in 2013. It is unknown how that will affect operations. 

The full effect ofthe BP Deepwater Horizon oil spill is still imknown. 

Recent national healthcare legislation has provisions for the implementation of new Accountable Care 
Organizations or ACQ. An ACO would unite the hospital witfi the physicians and create a network 
that shares the responsibility of providing and managing all of the healthcare needs of Medicare 
patients. The goal is to save money by avoiding unnecessary tests and procedures and meeting quality 
benchmarks. The Service District is laying the groundwork to implement an ACO. 

There is a physician shortage in Louisiana for primary care physicians. More than 90% ofthe state is* 
designated a Health Professional Shortage Area and approximately 25% of the physicians currently 
practicing are over the age of 60. The Service District is planning on implementing a family practice 
residency program in the near future. This residency program would be an addition to the current 
programs which constitute the Medical Center as a major teaching hospital. 

FINANCLIL HIGHLIGHTS 

Service District - Financial Highlights for the Year Ended December 3L 2009 

The following summarizes the Service Districf s fmancial highlights for the year ended December 31 
2009: 

• Net patient service revenue increased $4.4 million, or 1.9%, in 2009 compared to the prior year. 

• Total operatiDg expenses decreased by $2.5 million, or 1.0%, in 2009 compared to 2008. 

• Assets increased by $2.7 million, or 0.8%, in 2009 compared to 2008. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 1 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS, CONTINUED 

DECEMBER 3L 2010 and 2009 

• Long-term debt decreased by $4.7 million, or 2.9%, as the Service District called $24.2 million of 
debt using cash and proceeds from the issuance of $20.3 million of hospital revenue bonds, as well 
as principal payments of $1.9 million in 2009. 

• Assets ofthe Service District exceeded liabilities by $150.5 million {net assets) in 2009 compared 
to $147.5 million in 2008. 

Included in 2009 operatmg results is approximately $3.3 million of fimding from the State to partially 
offset some ofthe Service District's uncompensated care costs. Also included is approximately $5.2 
million in funding from a social services block grant (SSBG). Total amounts from state and federal 
funding reflected in 2009 operating results were approximately $7.6 million. 

Pension Trust Fund - Financiai BGghlights for the Year Ended December 3L 2009 

The Plan's net assets increased by approximately $5.2 million in 2009 due primarily to net 
appreciation of the market value of Plan assets as well as dividends received. In 2008 the Plan's net 
assets decreased by approximately $12.3 million primarily due to depreciation ofthe market value of 
Plan assets resulting from the market downturn experienced in 2008. 

The Plan's employer contribution increased by approximately $408,000 in 2009 and increased by 
approximately $469,000 in 2008. Contribution amounts needed to fund the Plan are determined by an 
independent actuary. 

The Plans' investments consist primarily of fixed income mutual fimds, equity mutual fimds and 
money market funds, which increased by approximately $4.9 million in 2009 due to unrealized gains 
to the equity and money market mutual funds, dividends, and employer contributions. These increases 
were partially offset by benefits payments and plan administrative expenses. In 2008, Plan 
investments decreased by approxunately $13.1 million due to unrealized losses to the equity and 
money market mutual funds resulting from the market downmm in 2008. 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS - ENTERPRISE FUND 

2009 and 2008 Balance Sheets - Enterprise Fund 

Table IB represents a smnmary ofthe financial changes to the Service District in 2009 as compared to 
2008. The Service District's total assets increased by approximately $1.2 million, or 0.3%, from 
$358.0 million in 2008 to $359.2 milhon in 2009. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 1 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS, CONTINUED 

DECEMBER 31.2010 and 2009 

TABLE IB - 2009 vs. 2008 
Condensed Balance Sheets 

Total current assets 
Board-designated investments 
Trustec-hcld assets 
Property, plant, and equipment, net 
Other assets 
Total Assets 

Cunent liabilities 
Long-term debt and other long-term liabilities 
Total liabilities 

Net assets 
Total liabilities and net assets 

s 

$ 

$ 

$ 

December 31 
2009 

75.065,557 
104,763,529 
14,588,059 

149,790,593 
15.041,960 

359,249,698 

46,333.337 
162,404,128 
208,737,465 

150,512,233 
359,249,698 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2008 

77,014,833 
98,795,911 
16,326,296 

151,135,967 
14,731,042 

358.004,049 

45,513,855 
164,989.330 
210,503,185 

147,500,864 
358,004,049 

$ 

S 

$ 

$ 

Dollar 
Change 

(1,949,276) 
5,967,618 

(1,738,237) 
(1345,374) 

310,918 
1,245,649 

819,482 
(2,585,202) 
(1,765,720) 

3,011,369 
1,245,649 

Percent 
Change 

-2.5% 
6.0% 

-10.6% 
-0.9% 
2.1% 
0.3% 

1.8% 
-1.6% 
-0.8% 

2.0% 
0.3% 

Current Assets 

Current assets decreased by approximately $1.9 million. The increase in patient receivables of 
approximately $3.5 million was offset by a reduction of approximately $2.0 million in other 
receivables due to the receipt of the uncompensated care receivable and a decrease in cash and 
investments required for current liabilities of approximately $2.5 million. 

Board-designated Cash and Investments 

Board-designated cash and investments increased by approximately $6.0 million. The increase, in 
part, is directly related to the decrease of approximately $1.7 million in trustee-held assets due to the 
restructurmg of debt. 

Property, Plant and Equipment 

Table 2B presents the components of property, plant and equipment at December 31, 2009 and 2008, 
In 2009, net property, plant and equipment decreased by approximately $1.3 million, or 0.9%, 
primarily due to depreciation expense of $17.7 million offset by $14.1 million of new construction 
costs. 

Construction in progress increased approximately $7.6 million, or 121%, primarily due to the purchase 
of a linear accelerator, technical and property infrastructure upgrades and renovations, as well as 
software and equipment upgrades. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 1 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS. CONTINUED 

DECEMBER 3L 2010 and 2009 

TABLE 2B 
Property, Plant and Equipment 

Land and land improvements 
Building and fixed equipment 
Equipment 
Subtotal 
Less accumulated depreciation 
Constmction in progress 
Property, plant, and equipment, net 

December 31 

2009 

$ 21,378.905 
184.312,845 
195,704,874 
401,396,624 

(265,424,802) 
13,818.771 

$ 149,790.593 

2008 

$ 20,665,872 
182,031,013 
190,008,640 
392.705,525 

(247.827,506) 
6,257,948 

$ 151,135,967 

Hnllnr 

Change 

$ 713,033 
2,281,832 
5,696,234 
8,691.099 

(17,597.296) 
7,560,823 

$ (1.345,374) 

Percent 
Change 

3.5% 
1.3% 
3.0% 
2.2% 
7.1% 

120.8% 
-0.9% 

In Table 3B, the Service District's fiscal year 2010 capital budget includes spending of up to $12.3 
million for capital projects (excluding those projects approved in prior years). ITiese projects represent 
primarily equipment purchases and will be fmanced from fund balance. More information about the 
Service District's capital assets is presented in the Notes to the Basic Financial Statements. 

TABLE 3B 
Fiscal Year 2010 Capital Budget 

Equipment purchases $ 8,715,089 
Construction / renovations 3,557,089 
Prior year approved items 9,702,439 

$ 21,974,617 

Long-Term Debt 

The Service District had approximately $160.1 milhon and $164.8 million in debt outstanding which 
includes the $30.7 million Community Disaster Loan, as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, 
respectively. In 2009, long-term debt decreased by approximately $4.7 million primarily due to $24.2 
million of Hospital Revenue Bonds (Series 20046) that were called and principal payments of $1.9 
million offset by the issuance ofthe $14.9 million Hospital Revenue Refunding Bonds (Series 2009A-
1) and $5.4 million Hospital Revenue Refunding Bonds (Series 2009A-2). More detailed information 
about the Service District's long-term liabilities is presented in the Notes to Financial Statements. 
Total long-term debt outstanding represents approximately 45% of die Service District's total assets at 
December 31, 2009, compared to approximately 46% at December 31, 2008. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 1 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS. CONTINUED 

DECEMBER 3L 2010 and 2009 

Net Assets 

Table 4B presents the components ofthe Service District's net assets at December 31,2009 and 2008: 

TABLE 4B 
Components ofNet Assets 

Invested cqDital assets, 
net of related debt 

Restricted 
Unrestricted 

Total net assets 

$ 

$ 

December 31 
2009 

20,440,593 
14,112,190 

114,616,534 
149,169,317 

2008 

$ 17,076,745 
16,120,427 

114,303,692 
$ 147,500,864 

$ 

$ 

Dollar 
Change 

3,363,848 
(2,008,237) 

312,842 
1,668,453 

Percent 
Change 

19.7% 
-12.5% 

0.3% 
1.1% 

Net assets increased approximately $1.7 million to $149.2 million at December, 31 2009, compared to 
a decrease of approximately $3.4 million to $147.5 million at December 31, 2008. The 2009 increase 
was due primarily to operating income recognized in the period of approximately $12.2 million. This 
income was partially offset by approximately $10.1 million of interest expense and investment loss. 
Refer to Table 5B for a discussion of 2009 operations. 

2009 and 2008 Statements of Revenues and Expenses - Enterprise Fund 

Operating Revenue - Net Patient Service Revenue 

This discussion refers to the summarized activity presented in the Service District's Condensed 
Statements of Revenues and Expenses in Table 5B for 2009 and 2008. 

Overall, net patient service revenue increased by approximately $4.4 million, or 1.9%, for fiscal year 
2009 when compared to an increase of $4.5 million, or 2.0%, in 2008 over 2007. 

Inpatient gross revenue increased by approximately 2.4% in 2009 compared to the prior year. While 
inpatient admissions and patient days decreased compared to 2008 (as discussed below), tlie Service 
District again experienced an increase in the volume of neurology and vascular procedures. 

Total inpatient admissions decreased by approximately 3.7% to 16,488 in the current year with general 
acute inpatient admissions decreasing by approximately 4.6% to 14,546. Total patient days decreased 
by approximately 2.7% to 84,686 with general acute patient days deci-easing by approximately 3.2% to 
69,285. In addition, total average daily census decreased by approxunately 2.9% to 189.8 days 
compared to 2008. 

Outpatient gross revenue increased by approximately 10.6% in 2009 compared to 2008. The areas 
with the largest increase were the operating room and special procedures. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 1 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS. CONTINUED 

DECEMBER 31.2010 and 2009 

Total gross emergency room visits increased by approximately 5.7% to 56,857 visits in 2009 
compared to 2008, while total net emergency room visits (net of those patients who leave agamst 
medical advice or leave without completing the visit) increased by almost 7.6% over the prior year. 
Clinic visits of 88,457 increased by approximately 12.8% compared to 2008. 

TABLE SB 
CONDENSED STATEMENTS OFREVENUES AND EXPENSES 

Years Ended December 31 

Operating revenue 

Operating e:q>cnses 

Operating income (loss) 

Total investment income 
Interest expense, net 
Settlement oqiense 
Other 
Assessments by Jefferson Parish 

and support to others 

Change in net assets 
Net assets, beginning ofycar 
Net assets, end of year 

2009 

254,111,591 

241,953,965 

12,157,626 

(1,550;Z28) 
(7,408,587) 

-
68,913 

(1,599,271) 
1.668,453 

147,500.864 
$ 149,169,317 

2008 

244,402,350 

244,497,251 

(94,901) 

7,587,479 
(5,083,524) 
(3,563,918) 

13,758 

(2,283,015) 
(3,424,121) 

150,924,985 
$ 147,500,864 

Dollar Oiaage 

$ 9,709;241 

(2,543^86) 

12,252,527 

(9,137,707) 

(2,325,063) 
3,563,918 

55,155 

683,744 
' 5,092,574 

(3,424,121) 

$ 1,668,453 

Percent 
Change 

4.0% 

-1.0% 

-12910.9% 

-120.4% 
45.7% 
0.0% 

400.9% 

-29.9% 
-148.7% 

-2.3% 
1.1% 

The Service District derived approximately 92% and 94% in 2009 and 2008 respectively, of its total 
net operatiuttg revenue from patient services. The Service District has historically generated revenue 
from services provided to patients drawn primarily from communities located on the west bank ofthe 
Mississippi River in the Greater New Orleans area. Patient service revenue is generated by providing 
services to patients who are covered by Medicare, Medicaid, or managed care contracts, as well as by 
providing services to self-pay and indigent patients. The impact of Hurricane Katrina on die 
metropolitan area's health care facilities resulted in changes to the Service District's payor mix. 

Table 6B below presents the relative percentages of gross charges billed for patient services by payor 
for the fiscal years ended December 31,2009 and 2008. 

Table 6B 
PAYOR MIX 

2009 2008 

Managed care/commercial 
Medicare 
Medicare HMO 
Medicaid 
Self-pay and other 
Total patient revenues 

29% 
26% 
19% 
14% 
12% 

100% 

29% 
26% 
18% 
15% 
12% 

100% 
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JEFFERSON PARISH HOSPrTAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 1 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS, CONTINUED 

DECEMBER 31.2010 and 2009 

Reimbin^ements to the Service District are made on behalf of patients by the federal and state 
govemments under the Medicare and Medicaid programs, respectively, by commercial insurance 
carriers and health maintenance organizations, as well as by patients on their own behalf The 
difference between the covered charges and the payments under govemment programs and established 
contracts is recognized as a contractual allowance. The following table presents the contractual 
allowances on gross billings by payor and the provision for doubtful accounts. 

TABLE7B 
ALLOWANCE SUMMARY 

Years Ended December 31 
2009 2008 

Contractual Allowances 
Managed care and commercial accounts $ 295,462,344 $ 281,571,396 
Medicaid contracmal allowances 116,529,236 111,390,254 
Medicare contractual allowances 168,411,453 152,819,307 

Total contracUial allowances 580,403,033 545,780,957 
Doubtful accounts 28.490,959 24,336,550 

$ 608.893.992 $ 570,117.507 

During 2009, the Service District's doubtful accounts expense increased by approximately $4.2 million 
in 2009 compared to the prior year due primarily to the reduction in uncompensated care cost 
reimbursements. 

During 2008, with the increase in gross patient service revenue as well as periodic review of its 
methodology used to estimate the allowance for doubtful accounts, the Service District's doubtful 
accounts expense increased by approximately $4.9 million in 2008 compared to the prior year. 

Other Operating Revenue 

Other operating revenue includes income primarily generated by rent receipts from the Service 
District's professional office buildings and Medical Plaza, as well as income from other miscellaneous 
services, such as its fitness centers and Alzheimer's day care services. 

Other operating revenue increased by approximately $5.7 million, or 38%, in 2009 compared to the 
prior year. The increase is primarily due to the receipt of approximately $5.2 million in social services 
block grants (SSBG). 

Investment Income 

The Service District maintains investments that are shown in its Balance Sheets as botli board-designated 
and restricted trustee-held fimds. These funds are invested primarily m money market fimds and 
securities issued by the U.S. Treasury and other federal agencies. 

Other Non-Operating Income (Expenses) 

Net interest expense increased by $2.3 million, or 46%, compared to the prior year, primarily due to 
the termination ofthe interest rate swap agreements. 
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DECEMBER 31,2010 and 2009 

The Service District had a net investment loss of approximately $1.6 million in 2009 compared to net 
investment income of $7.6 million in 2008. The loss in 2009 was due to losses throughout the year as 
well a mark to market adjustment at year end of approximately $2.3 million. 

Operating Expenses 

Salaries and wages increased $2.9 million, or 3%, compared to 2008. Tlie increase is due in part to the 
hiring of more employees resulting in a decrease of approximately $2.2 million in contract labor 
expense. 

Professional fees decreased by approximately $804,000, or 4%, compared to the prior year primarily 
due to decreases in contract labor of approximately $2.2 nullion which were partially offset by 
increases in graduate medical education ("GME") expenses of approximately $616,000. 

Medical and general supplies expense increased by approxunately $1.5 million, or 3% in the current 
year, due to increases in medical supply expense in the operating room and special procedures 
inventory. While the overall volume of surgeries decreased in the current year, more complex 
surgeries were performed in the current year. The Service District again experienced an increase m 
the volume of neurology and vascular procedures. 

Purchased services decreased by $3.9 million, or 11%, in the current year primarily due to the 
elimmation of the air ambulance and the conclusion of the nursing school program. ITie purchased 
services in 2008 were directly attributable to Hurricane Gustav. 

Other expenses decreased by $2.3 million, or 13%, compared to the prior year. Hie decrease is 
primarily due to decreases in professional liability and other insurance expense as well as utilities 
expenses. 

2009 Plan Net Assets 

The Medical Center's total plan net assets of its pension tmst fimd at December 31, 2009 was 
approximately $50.1 million, a 11.6% increase from December 31, 2008. Plan net assets increased by 
$5.2 million from 2008 primarily due to net appreciation of the market value of plan assets. The 
increase in market value ofthe plan's assets was partially offset by benefit payments. 

Pension Trust Fund 

2009 Plan Net Assets 

The Medical Center's total plan net assets of its pension tmst fund at December 31, 2009 was 
approximately $50.1 million, an 11.6% increase from December 31, 2008. Plan net assets increased 
by $5.2 million from 2008 primarily due to net appreciation ofthe market value of plan assets. The 
increase in market value of tiie plan's assets was partially offset by benefit payments. 
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DECEMBER 3L 2010 and 2009 

Table 8B 
Retirement Plan for Employees of West Jefferson Medical Center 

Plan Net Assets 

Cash and investments 
Receivables 

Total assets 
Total liabilities 
Plan net assets 

$ 

$ 

2009 

47,353,596 
2,797,848 

50,151.444 
7,342 

50,144,102 

2009 Changes in Plan Net Assets 

2008 

$ 42,449,333 
2,491,313 

44,940,646 
6,721 

$ 44.933,925 

$ 

T 

Increase 
(Decrease) 

4,904,263 
306,535 

5,210,798 
621 

5,210,177 

Increase 
(Decrease) 

11.6% 
12.3% 
n.6% 
9.2% 

11.6% 

Table 9B presents as summary of changes in Plan net assets for the year ended December 31, 2009. 
Contributions to the pension plan increased in 2009 as compared to 2008. Contribution amounts 
needed to fund the Plan are determined by an independent actuary. 

The increase in plan net assets of $5.2 million was primarily due to net appreciation of the market 
value of plan assets as well as dividends received. 

The Plans* investments consist primarily of fixed income mutual fimds, equity mutual funds and 
money market funds, which increased by approximately $5.2 million in 2009 due to investment 
income and employer contributions which were partially offset by benefits payments and plan 
administrative expenses. Ln 2008, Plan investments decreased by approximately $12.3 million due to 
unrealized losses to the equity and money market mutual funds resulting from the market downturn, 
benefit payments and plan administrative expenses. These decreases were partially offset by employer 
contributions. 

Table 9B 
RetiremeDtPlan for £biployces of West Jefferson IVfefcal Center 

Change in Plan Net Assets 
Increase Increase 

2009 2008 QPecrease) (Decrease) 

Additions: 
Contributions 
Net income on investments 

Total addilions 

Deductions: 
Benefits 
Administrative expenses 

Total deductions 

Change in net assets 
Plan net assets, beginning of year 
Plan net assets, end ofycar 

$ 2,741.401 
6,737,413 
9,478,814 

(103,241) 
(4,165,396) 
(4,268.637) 

5,210,177 
44,933.925 

$ 50,144,102 

S 2,333,775 
(10,623^65) 
(8,289.490) 

(3,860,438) 
(139.198) 

(3.999,636) 

(12,289,126) 
57,223,051 

S 44.933,925 

J 407,626 
17360,678 
17,768304 

3,757,197 
(4.026,198) 

(269,001) 

17,499,303 
(12,289,126) 

$ 5,210,177 

17.5% 
-163.4% 
-214.3% 

-97.3% 
2892.4% 

6.7% 

-142.4% 
-21.5% 
11.6% 

21 



JEFFERSON PARISH HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 1 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS, CONTINUED 

DECEMBER 31,2010 and 2009 

ECONOMIC FACTORS 

Year ended December 31,2009 

In 2009 the Service District continued implementing its strategic plan, focusing on its core service 
lines in support of its commitment to deliver quality patient care, increase patient satisfaction and 
maintain financial stability. 

Approximately 14% of the charges billed for patient services are billed to Medicaid. The state of 
Louisiana has been struggling to balance its budget and can only reduce jfunding to healthcare and higher 
education, the only undedicated state funds. With shrinking Medicaid funds available, the state has cut 
the Medicaid reimbursement to hospitals four times since May 1, 2009, with another cut proposed for the 
state fiscal year 2011. It is clear that hospitals cannot sustain operations without making changes. The 
Medicaid per diem rates established by the Louisiana Department of Health and Hospitals are specific to 
each hospital and have significant disparities between hospitals. The state run facilities as, well as rural 
hospitals, which are protected by the Rural Hospital Preservation Act, have not experienced these cuts. 
Anotiier factor contributing to the state Medicaid shortfalls is related to the temporary federal stimulus 
package ending December 31, 2010, at which time the federal govemment v̂ dll decrease the Federal 
Medical Assistance Percentages (FMAP) rate for Louisiana fi-om 80% to 63%. The Service District 
continues to work with its legislative delegation and others to obtain fimding that may partially offset the 
impact of reductions in Medicaid reimbursement. 

In early 2010, Congress approved sweeping changes to the dehveiy of healthcare, and on March 23, 
2010, the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act was signed into law by President Obama. 
Significant decreases m Medicare funding to hospitals will be used to partially fund die new healthcare 
system. Some of the changes will be implemented quickly while others will not be implemented unit 
2014 or later. The affects of the changes are unknown, but the following is expected: increased 
Medicaid population, decreased Medicare reimbursement, and establishment of a high-risk pool 
insurance. 

Contacting the Service District's Administration 

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, customers, and creditors with a general 
overview ofthe Service District's finances and demonsti-ate tiie Service District's accountability for the 
money it receives. If you have questions about this report or need additional financial information, 
please contact tiie Service Districts Administration at (504) 349-1100. 

22 



JEFFERSON PARISH HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 1 
BALANCE SHEETS 

DECEMBER 31.2010 AND 2009 

ASSETS 
Current Assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Receivables: 

Patient accounts receivable, net 
Otiier receivables 

Inventory 
Prepaid expenses 
Designated cash and investments and that are required 

for current liabilities 
Total current assets 

Designated cash and investments: 

By board for specific purposes, at fair value 
Trustee-held assets, at fair value 

Total designated cash and investments 
Less amounts required for current habilities 
Noncurrent designated cash and investments 

Property, plant, and equipment, net 

Other assets: 
Unamortized financing costs 
Prepaid deferred compensation 
Other 

Total other assets 
Total assets 

2010 

$ 5,490,995 

35,447,609 
1,261,705 
4,858,802 

12,799,190 

8,227,535 
68,085,836 

114,186,932 
18,182,167 

132,369,099 
(8,227,535) 

124,141,564 

151,253,008 

7,593.168 
468,529 

8,650,643 
16,712,340 

$ 360,192,748 

2009 

$ 12,467,793 

42,220,160 
2,838,345 
4,788,879 
6.423,940 

6,326,440 
75,065,557 

111,089,969 
14,588,059 

125,678,028 
(6,326,440) 

119,351,588 

149,790,593 

8,337,456 
341,007 

6.363,497 
15,041,960 

$ 359.249.698 

(Continued) 
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JEFFERSON PARISH HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 1 
BALANCE SHEETS, CONTINUED 

DECEMBER 31,2010 AND 2009 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 2010 2009 
Current liabilities: 

Accounts payable 
Accrued expenses 
Patient deposits and credit balances 
Due to govemment health care programs 
Bond interest payable 
Current installments of long-term debt 

Total current liabilities 

Accrued deferred compensation 

Interest payable, long-term 

Other liabiUties 

Long-term debt, net of original issue discount 

Total liabilities 

Net assets: 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 

Total net assets 

Total liabilities and net assets 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 

$ 10,679,464 
23,828,354 
3,970,832 
2,736,368 
2,542,535 
5,685,000 

49,442,553 

468,529 

-

7,648,853 

119,280,000 

176,839,935 

26,288,008 
18,182,166 

138,882,639 
183,352,813 

$ 360,192,748 

$ 11,003,367 
23,195,693 

3,661,007 
2,146,830 
1,941,440 
4,385,000 

46,333,337 

341,007 

3,243,701 

4,484,836 

155,677,500 

210,080,381 

20,440.593 
14,112,190 

114,616,534 
149,169,317 

$ 359,249,698 
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JEFFERSON PARISH HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 1 
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31.2010 AND 2009 

2010 2009 
OPERATING REVENUES: 

Net patient service revenue 
Earnings fix)m joint ventures 
Other operating revenue 

Total operating revenue 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 
Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Professional fees 
Medical and general supplies 
Purchased services 
Other e^qjenses 
Depreciation 

Total operating expenses 
Operating income 

INVESTMENT INCOME AND OTHER 
NONOPERATING INCOME (EXPENSES): 
Investment income (loss) 
Interest esqjense 
Donated assets 
Forgiveness of debt 
Loss on disposal of property 

Total investment income and other nonoperating income 

Income before assessments by Jefferson Parish and 
support to others 

Assessments by Jefferson Parish and support to others 

Changes in net assets 

Net assets, beginning of year, as restated (Note 13) 
Net assets, end of year 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 

225,607,762 
795,540 

26,694,209 

253,097.511 

90,874,159 
17,680,183 
22.635,735 
50,945,501 
33,027,885 
18,931,438 
17,060,411 

251,155,312 
1.942,199 

3.062,461 
(6,306,062) 

163,632 
39,041,451 
(2,720,185) 
33,241,297 

35,183,496 

(1,000,000) 

34,183,496 

149,169,317 
183,352,813 

233,895,802 
984,321 

19,231,468 

254,111,591 

89,888,694 
20,406,622 
19,682.870 
47.346,832 
31,800.742 
15,088,566 
17,739,639 

241,953,965 
12,157,626 

(1,550,228) 
(7,408,587) 

68,913 

(8,889,902) 

3,267,724 

(1,599,271) 

1,668,453 

147,500,864 

149,169,317 
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JEFFERSON PARISH HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 1 
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2010 AND 2009 

2010 2009 
OPERATING ACTI\TnES 
Revenue collected 
Cash payments to employees and for employee-related costs 
Cash payments for operating expenses 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

NON-CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds from donations 
Assessments by Jefferson Parish 

Net cash used in noncapital financing activities 

CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Interest payments 
Capital expenditures 
Proceeds from issuance of debt 
Principal and defeasance payments on borrowings 
Bond financing costs and other required payments (Note 5) 

Net cash used in capital and related financing activities 

INVESTING A C n v m E S 
Purchases of investments 
Proceeds torn sales and maturities of investments 
Investment income and other 

Net cash used in investing activities 

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF 
NON-CASH FLOW INFORMATION 
Equity contribution of property to West Jefferson 
Industrial Medicine, LLC 

$ 260,025.410 
(108,916,953) 
(127.242,191) 

23,866,266 

163,632 
(1.000,000) 

(836,368) 

(5.704,967) 
(20,079,379) 

5,085,250 
(4,385,000) 

-
(25,084.096) 

(14,522,208) 
9.709,614 
(110.006) 

(4,922,600) 

(6.976,798) 
12,467,793 

$ 5.490.995 

$ 255.009.114 
(110.843,686) 
(111,238.563) 

32,926,865 

769,013 
(1.599,271) 

(830,258) 

(5,233,980) 
(17,794,310) 
20.275.000 

(26.045.000) 
(1,269.363) 

(30.067.653) 

(49,609,512) 
47,848,510 
(2.516.260) 
(4;277.262) 

(2,248^08) 
14,716.101 

$ 12.467,793 

700,000 

(Continued) 
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JEFFERSON PARISH HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT No. 1 

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2009 AND 2008 

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided by 
operating activities 

Operating income 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash provided by 
operating activities: 

Depreciation 
Bad debt expense 

Amortization 
Changes in operating assets and liabilities: 

Accoimts receivable, net 
Inventory and prepaid expenses 
Other receivables 
Accounts payable 

Accrued expenses and other liabilities 
Net reconciling items from joint ventures 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

$ 1,942,199 

17.060,411 

40.652,118 
744,288 

(33,879.567) 
(6.445,173) 
(1.644.306) 

358,323 
3,873,302 

1,204.671 

$ 23,866,266 

$ 12,471.707 

17.739.639 

28.490.959 
106.981 

(30.123.154) 
(564,258) 

1.488,023 
1,534,892 

1,139,204 

663,693 

$ 32.926.865 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 1 
STATEMENTS OF PLAN NET ASSETS 

PENSION TRUST FUND 
DECEMBER 31.2010 AND 2009 

2010 2009 

Assets: 
Receivables: 

Accrued dividends 
Employer contributions receivable 

Total receivables 

Investments 
C^sh equivalents 
Equity mutual fiinds 
Fixed income mutual iunds 

Total investments 

Total assets 

Liabilities: 
Accrued trust fees 

Plan net assets available for pension benefits 

$ 43,804 
3,050,861 
3.094,665 

593,253 
31,107.648 
19,083,317 
50,784,218 

53,878,883 

9,732 
9.732 

$ 53,869,151 

$ 56,447 
2,741.401 
2,797,848 

787,477 
27,670,159 
18,895,960 
47,353,596 

50,151,444 

7,342 
7,342 

$ 50,144,102 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO, 1 
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN PLAN NET ASSETS 

PENSION TRUST FUND 
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 3L 2010 AND 2009 

2010 2009 

Additions: 
Employer contributions 

Investment income (loss): 
Realized gain from sale of investments 
Dividends 
Net appreciation (depreciation) 

Total investment income (loss): 

Total additions 

Deductions: 
Administrative expenses 
Benefits 

Total deductions 

$ 3,050,861 

94,547 
1,191,938 
3,833,031 
5,119,516 

8,170,377 

(88,623) 
(4,356,705) 

(4,445,328) 

$ 2,741,401 

-

1,029,653 
5.707.760 
6.737.413 

9,478,814 

(103^41) 
(4,165,396) 

(4,268,637) 

dlhange in plan net assets 3,725,049 5,210,177 

Plan net assets at begiiming of year 

Plan net assets at end of year 

50,144.102 

$ 53,869,151 

44,933,925 

$ 50,144,102 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 1 
NOTES TO FINANCLU. STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 3L 2010 and 2009 

1. Organization and Significant Accounting Policies 

Organization 

The fmancial statements include the accounts ofthe following entities: 

West Jeflerson Medical Center (the Medical Onter) is a Louisiana hospital service district, which 
is a political subdivision of the State of Louisiana. On April 11, 1956, the Jefferson Parish Police 
Jury, then the goveming authority of Jefferson Parish, adopted Ordinance No. 3121 (the "Enacting 
Ordinance"). The Enacting Ordinance specifically provides that it was adopted pursuant to Charter 
10 of Titie 46 of die Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950 which legislatively audiorized the goveming 
authority of a parish within the State to, in its discretion, create hospital service districts. Section 2 of 
the Enacting Ordinance specifically provides that the name of this new hospital service district shall 
be "Jefferson Parish Hospital District No. 1, Parish of Jefferson, State of Louisiana". Thus, on April 
11, 1956, the "Jefferson Parish Hospital District No. 1, Parish of Jefferson, State of Louisiana" 
(hereafter tije "District") was created. The District does business as West Jefferson Medical Center 
and operates an acute care hospital, physician clmics, medical office buildings, and health and fitness 
centers. The Medical Center is exempt from federal and state income taxes. The Medical Center has a 
50% interest in Associated Hospital Services, a laundry service provider, which is accounted for 
under the equity method. Until October 31, 2010, when West Jefferson Radiosurgery, LLC was 
dissolved, the Medical Center had a 27.6% interest in West Jefferson Radiosurgery, LLC and 
accounted for it using the equity method. All obligation of West Jefferson Radiosurgery, LLC were 
assumed by West Jefferson Medical Center. Separate financial statements for each of these 
organizations can be obtained from the Medical Center. The Medical Center reporting entity includes 
the hospital enterprise fund and a pension trust fimd. 

West Jefferson Service Corporation (the Service Corporation) is a non-profit corporation which is a 
component ofthe Jefferson Parish Hospital District No. I. The Service Corporation was organized in 
December 1986 upon the filing with the Louisiana Secretary of State of its Articles of Incorporation. 
The Service Corporation has a 50% mterest in the following entities accounted for under the eqmty 
metiiod: West Jefferson MRI, LLC. West Jefferson Surgery Center, LLC, West Jefferson CT Scan, 
LLC, and West Jefferson Industrial Medicine, LLC. Until October 31, 2010, when West Jefferson 
Radiosurgery, LLC was dissolved, tiie Service Corporation had a 64.4% interest m West Jefferson 
Radiosurgery, LLC and accounted for it using the equity method. All obligation of West Jefferson 
Radiosurgery, LLC were assumed by West Jefferson Medical Center. Separate fmancial statements 
for each of these organizations can be obtained from the Service Corporation. The Service 
Corporation is exempt from federal and state income taxes. 

The Medical Center and the Service Corporation are collectively referred to as tiie Service District. 
There are no other organizations or agencies whose financial statements should be combined and 
presented with these combined basic fmancial statements. 

The Service District is a component unit of Jefferson Parish, Louisiana. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 1 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31,2010 and 2009 

Basis of Acconnting 

The Service District's basic financial statements consist of the government-wide statements which 
mclude the proprietary fimd (the enterprise fund) and the fund financial statements which includes the 
fiduciary fund (the pension trast fund). The operations ofthe Service District are accounted for in the 
following fund types: 

Proprietary Fund Type 

The proprietary fimd is used to account for the Service District's ongomg operations and activities 
which are similar to those often found in the private sector. The proprietary fimd is accounted for 
using a flow of economic resources measurement focus. With this measurement focus, all assets and 
all liabilities associated with the operation of these fimds are included on the statement of net assets. 
Net assets are segregated into amounts invested in capital assets (net of related debt), restricted for 
debt service, restricted for capital projects and unrestricted. The Service District's restricted assets are 
expendable for their purposes. The Service District utilizes available unrestricted assets before 
utilizing restricted assets. The operating statements present increases (revenues) and decreases 
(expenses) in net assets. The Service District maintains one proprietary fimd type - the enterprise 
fimd. The enterprise fimd is used to account for operations (a) that are financed and operated in a 
manner similar to private business enterprises-where the intent ofthe goveming body is that the cost 
(expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general pubhc on a 
contiiming basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or (b) where the governing 
body has decided that periodic determination of revenues eamed, expenses incurred, and/or net 
income is appropriate for capital maintenance. 

Operating revenues include all charges for service; other revenues include non-operatmg revenues. 
The enterprise fimd is presented in the govemment-wide financial statements. The Service District 
uses the accmal basis of accounting for proprietary funds. Under Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 20, Accountmg and Financial Reporting for Proprietary 
Funds and Otiier Govemmental Activities That Use Proprietary Fund Accounting, tiie Service District 
has elected not to apply Fmancial Accounting Standards Service District pronouncements issued after 
November 30, 1989. As a govemmental entity, the Service District also follows certain accounting 
and disclosure requirements promulgated by the GASB. 

Fiduciary Fimd Type 

The fiduciary fimd, tfie Retirement Plan for Employees of West Jefferson Medical Center (tiie Plan), 
is used to account for assets held by tiie Service District in a trustee capacity or as an agent for 
individuals, private organizations, other govemmental units and/or other funds. The Service District 
maintains one fiduciary fijnd type - tiie pension tmst fimd. The pension tmst fimd uses tiie flow of 
economic resources measurement focus. All assets and liabilities associated witii the operation of this 
fimd are included in the statement of plan net assets. The pension trust fimd is used to account for the 
activity of tiie Service District's employee retirement plan. The pension tmst fimd is presented in tiie 
fimd financial statements. Additional information on the pension trust fund is presented in note 8. 



JEFFERSON PARISH HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 1 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 3L 2010 and 2009 

Operating and Non-operating Revenue 

The Service District's primary purpose is to provide diversified health care services to individuals, 
physicians, and businesses. As such, activities related to tiie ongoing operations ofthe Service District 
are classified as operating revenue. Operating revenue includes amounts generated from direct patient 
care, related support services, eamings from joint venture investments, gains or losses fi^m 
disposition of operating properties, and sundry revenue related to the operation ofthe Service District 
Interest income frx)m trustee-held investments is reported as a net component of interest expense. 
Additionally, rental income, gains and losses that are directiy related to the ongoing operations ofthe 
Service District, and gifts, grants, and bequests not restricted by donors for specific purposes are 
reported as a component of other operating revenue. Investment income, reahzed and unrealized gains 
(losses) from board-designated investments, as well as donated assets are reported as a component of 
nonoperating income. 

Casb and Cash Equivaleats 

Cash and cash equivalents include investments in highly liquid debt instmments with maturities of 
three montiis or less when purchased, excluding designated cash and investments by board 
designation or otiier arrangements under tmst agreements or with third-party payers. Cash and cash 
equivalents include temporary cash investments whose use is not limited. The temporary cash 
investments have original maturities of three months or less at date of issuance. Certain temporary 
investments internally designated as long-term mvestments are excluded from cash and cash 
equivalents. 

Patient Accounts Receivable 

Patient accounts receivables are carried at a net amount determined by the original charge for the 
services provided, less an estimate made for contractual adjustments or discounts provided to third 
party payers, less any payments received and less an estimated allowance for doubtful accounts. 
Management determines the allowance for doubtfiil accounts by identifying troubled accounts and by 
historical experience applied to an aging of accounts. The Medical Center does not charge interest on 
patient receivables. Patient receivables are written off as bad debt expense when deemed 
uncollectible. Recoveries of receivables previously written off are recorded as a reduction of bad debt 
expense when received. Receivables or payables related to estimated settiements on various risk 
contracts that the Hospital participates in are reported as estimated third-party pay or receivables or 
payables. As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, the allowance for doubtfiil accounts approximated 
$32.4 million and $25.0 million, respectively. For tiie year ended December 31, 2010, there was a 
change in estimate on the clinic AR. Previously the cUnics estimated revenue deductions and 
allowance for doubtfiil accounts based on the outstanding AR balance; the change was made to 
estimate revenue deductions and allowance for doubtfijl accounts based on tiie aging of die AR. This 
change ensures tiiat the same method of estimates is used on die AR for the hospital and clirucs. 

Investments 

Investments are carried at fair value and all investment income, including changes in the fair value of 
investments is recognized in the Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets. 

32 



JEFFERSON PARISH HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 1 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31,2010 and 2009 

Designated Cash and Investments 

Designated cash and mvestments include cash, cash equivalents, and investments. These assets are 
designated as such in the accompanying Balance Sheets as tiiey are held by bond tmstees under 
related indenture agreements or designated as such by the board of directors. Amounts classified as 
current assets represent amounts to be used to meet certain debt service requirements and other 
obligations classified as current liabiUties. 

Inventory 

Inventory, which consists primarily of dmgs and supphes, is slated at the lower of cost or market. The 
cost for drug inventory and operating room special order supplies is determined using the first-in, 
first-out method. The cost for supplies is determined using the weighted-average method. 

Property, Plant, and Equipment 

Property, plant, and equipment is stated at cost or, if donated, at fair value at the date of receipt, if 
known. Depreciation is computed on the straight-line basis over estimated usefiil lives as follows: 

Land improvements 10 years 
Buildings 10-40 years 
Fixed equipment 10-25 years 
Major movable equipment 5-10 years 
Minor equipment 3-5 years 

The Service District recognizes the impairment of capital assets when events or changes in 
circumstances suggest that the service utility of the capital asset may have significantiy and 
unexpectedly declined. The restoration or replacement of an impaired capital asset is reported as a 
separate transaction from the associated insurance recovery. The impairment loss is reported net of 
the associated realized or reaUzable insurance recovery when the recovery and loss occur in the same 
year. Insurance recoveries reported in subsequent years are reported as non-operating revenue. 

For the year ended December 31, 2010, there was $2.7 milhon in constmction in progress for 
architectural fees for a third patient pavilion that was written off. The project was started prior to 
Hiuricane Katrina, but will not be completed in the foreseeable future. 

Unamortized Financing Costs 

Deferred financing costs are amortized over the period the obligation is expected to be outstanding 
using the straight-line method. 

Other Assets 

Other assets consist primarily of the Service District's ownership interest in a laundry cooperative, 
which are carried under the equity method. West Jefferson Radiosurgery, LLC which was carried 
under the equity metiiod for 2008 was dissolved October 31, 2010. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 1 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31,2010 and 2009 

Net Assets 

The Service District classifies net assets into three components: invested in capital assets, net of 
related debt; restricted; and uiu"estricted. These components are defined as follows: 

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt - This component of net assets consists of capital assets, 
net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by the outstandmg debt attributable to the acquisition, 
constmction, or improvement of those assets. If there are significant unspent related debt proceeds at 
year-end, tiie portion ofthe debt attributable to the unspent proceeds is not included m this component 
of net assets. Rather, that portion of debt is included in the same component of net assets as the 
unspent proceeds. At December 31, 2010 and 2009, there was no debt included in invested m capital 
assets, net of related debt. 

Restricted - This component reports those net assets with extemally imposed constraints placed on 
their use by creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other govermnents or 
constraints imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

Unrestricted - This component reports net assets that do not meet the definition of either of the other 
two components. 

Net Patient Service Revenue 

Substantially all ofthe Service District's net patient service revenue is eamed under agreements with 
third-party payors. Under these agreements, the Service District provides medical services to 
govemment program beneficiaries and other thhd-party payers, such as health maintenance 
organizations, at amounts different from established rates. These payment arrangements include 
prospectively determined rates per discharge, reimbursed costs, discounted charges, and per diem 
rates. Net patient service revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable amounts bUled to patients, 
third-party payors, and otiiers for services rendered. The Service District's provision for bad debts is 
classified as a reduction to net patient service revenue. 

A summary of net patient revenue for the years ended December 31,2010 .and 2009 is as follows: 

2010 2009 

Gross patient service revenue $ 869,926,151 $ 842,789,795 
Less discounts, aUowance, and estimated contractual 

adjustments under third-party reimbursement programs 611,882,692 590,403,034 
Less provision for bad debts 32.435,697 28,490,959 
Net patient revenue $ 225.607,762 $ 223,895,802" 

The Service District is unable to predict die fiiture course of federal, state, and local regulation or 
legislation, including Medicare and Medicaid statutes and regulations. Future changes could have a 
material adverse effect on the fiiture financial results of tiie Service District. The percentage of total 
gross patient service revenue derived from services firmished to Medicare and Medicaid program 
beneficiaries, combined, was approximately 38% and 40% for 2010 and 2009, respectively. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH HOSPTTAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 1 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 3L 2010 and 2009 

Retroactive settiements are provided for in some of the goverrmiental health care programs outlined 
above, based on annual cost reports. Such settlements are estimated and recorded as amounts due to 
or from these programs in the accompanying financial statements. The differences between these 
estimates and fmal determination of amounts to be received or paid are based on audits by fiscal 
intermediaries and are reported as adjustments to net patient service revenue when such 
determinations are made. As a result, there is at least a reasonable possibility that recorded estimates 
could change by a material amount in the near term. No significant differences are anticipated 
between the estimated settiements recorded and the fmal settlements expected to be determined by 
program representatives. These adjustments resulted in increases to net patient service revenue of 
approximately $951,000 and $975,000, respectively, in 2010 and in 2009. Estimated settiements 
through December 31, 2009, for the Medicaid and Medicare programs have been reviewed by 
program representatives, and adjustments have been recorded to reflect any revisions to the estimates. 

The effect of any adjustments that may be made to cost reports still subject to review will be reported 
in the Service District's financial position or results of operations as such determinations are made. 
For the year ended December 31, 2010, the Medical Center did not require an adjustment for the 
current year cost report. 

Fair Value of Financial Instruments 

Financial instrxunents are described as cash or contractual obligations or rights to pay or to receive 
cash. The fair value for certain financial instruments approximates the carrying value because ofthe 
short-terra maturity of these instruments which include cash and cash equivalents, receivables, 
accounts payable, accmed liabiUties, estimated third-party payor settiements, and other current 
liabilities. The Service District's mvestments and assets limited as to use are carried at fair value on 
the combined balance sheets. Based on borrowdng rates currentiy available to the Service District 
with similar terms and maturities, the fair value of the long-term debt approximated $125.0 and 
$160.1 million as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. During 2010. die Medical Center 
received forgiven ofthe Community Disaster Loan and the associated accmed interest. The principal 
outstanding on the Conununity Disaster Loan at December 31,2009 was $30.7 million. 

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted 
in the United States of America, requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect 
the reported amount of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the 
date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the 
reporting period. Such estimates and assumptions could change in the fiiture as more infonnation 
becomes known, which could impact the amoimts reported and disclosed herein. Actual results could 
differ from those estunates. For the year ended December 31,2010, there was a change in estimate on 
the clinic AR. Previously flie clinics estunated revenue deductions and allowance for doubtfiil 
accounts based on the outstanding AR balance; the change was made to estimate revenue deductions 
and allowance for doubtfiil accounts based on the aging ofthe AR. This change ensures that the same 
method of estimates is used on the AR for the hospital and clinics. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 1 
NOTES TO FINANCUL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 3L 2010 and 2009 

Pension Tmst 

Employer contributions are recognized as revenues in the period in which employee services are 
performed. Tlie assets ofthe Plan are invested in various fixed income, equity and short-term money 
market fimds managed by a tmstee. Investments are carried at fair value as reported by the Tmstee. 
Fair values are determined by quoted market prices, as available. Dividend income is recognized 
when earned. All administrative expenses of the Plan are paid by the Plan. 

Accumulated plan benefits are those fiiture periodic payments, including lump-sum distributions that 
are attributable under the Plan's provisions to the services employees have rendered. Accumulated 
plan benefits include benefits expected to be paid to (a) retired or terminated employees or their 
beneficiaries, (b) beneficiaries of employees who have died, and (c) present employees or their 
beneficiaries. Benefits payable under all circumstances (retirement, death, disability, termination or 
employment) are included, to the extent they are deemed attributable to employee service rendered to 
the valuation date. Benefits to be provided from armuity contracts excluded from Plan assets are 
excluded from accumulated plan benefits. 

The actuarial present value of accumulated plan benefits is determined by an independent actuary and 
is that amount tiiat results from applymg actuarial assumptions to adjust the accumulated plan 
benefits to reflect the time value of money (through discounts for interest) and the probability of 
payment (by means decrements such as for death, disability, withdrawal, or retirement) between the 
valuation date and the expected date of payment The significant actuarial assumptions used in the 
valuations as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 were (a) life expectancy of participants (1994 Unisex 
Pension Mortality Tables was used), (b) retirement age assumptions, and (c) investment retum. The 
2010 and 2009 valuations included assumed average rates of retum of 8.0%. The foregoing actuarial 
assumptions are based on the presumption tiiat the Plan will continue. Were the Plan to terminate, 
different actuarial assumptions and other factors might be applicable in deteirmning the actuarial 
present value of accumulated plan benefits. 

2. Cash and Investments 

At December 31, 2010 and 2009, the Service District's cash consisted of demand deposits with bank 
balances of $11,848,111 and $16,612,555, respectively. The cash accounts were fiilly secured by 
federal depository insurance or collateral held by agents ofthe Service District in its name. 

The composition of designated cash and investments at December 31, 2010 and 2009, is set forth in 
the following tables. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 1 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31,2010 and 2009 

Cash and Cash 
2010 Equivalents Investments 
Board-designated $ 278,416 
1998 Bond Issue: 

Improvement Fund 
Reserve Fund 
Interest Fund 

Total 1998 Bond Issue 
2008 Bond Issue: 

Debt Reserve Fund 
Proceeds Expense Fund 
Interest Fund 

Total 2008 Bond Issue 
2009 Bond Issue: 

Interest 
Principal 

Total 2009 A-1 Bond Issue 
2009 Bond Issue: 

Interest 
Principal 

Total 2009 A-2 Bond Issue 
Total carrying value (at fair value) $ 278,416 

Cash and Cash 
2009 Equivalents 
Board-designated $ 28,913 
1998 Bond Issue: 

Improvement Fund 
Reserve Fund 
Interest Fund 

Total 1998 Bond Issue 
2008 Bond Issue: 

Debt Reserve Fund 
Proceeds Expense Fund 

Total 2008 Bond Issue 
2009 Bond Issue: 

Interest 
Principal 

Total 2009 A-1 Bond Issue 
2009 Bond Issue: 

Interest 
Principal 

Total 2009 A-2 Bond Issue 
Total canying vahie (at feir value) $ 28,913 

$ 113,908.516 

19,436 
4,674,340 
3,407.707 
8.101,483 

7,149,085 
37,628 

376,672 
7,563,385 

99,425 
1.160.000 
1,259,425 

447,874 
810,000 

1,257,874 
$ 132,090,683 

Investments 
$ 111,061,057 

205,579 
3,225,893 
2,982.414 
6,413,886 

7,033,324 
37,628 

7,070,952 

46,960 
505,000 
551,960 

196,260 
355,000 
551,260 

$ 125,649,115 

Total 
$ 114,186,932 

19,436 
4,674,340 
3.407,707 
8.101.483 

7.149,085 
37,628 

376,672 
7,563,385 

99,425 
1,160.000 
1.259.425 

447.874 
810.000 

1,257,874 
$ 132,369,099 

Total 
$ 111,089,970 

205,579 
3,225,893 
2,982,4X4 
6,413,886 

7,033,324 
37.628 

7.070,952 

46,960 
505.000 
551,960 

196,260 
355,000 
551,260 

$ 125,678,028 
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Louisiana state statutes authorize the Service District to invest in obligations ofthe U.S. Treasury and 
other federal agencies, time deposits with state banks and national banks havmg their principal offices 
m the state of Louisiana, guaranteed investment contracts issued by highly rated fmancial institutions 
and certam investments with qualifying mutual or trust fund institutions. During the years ended 
December 31, 2010 and 2009, the Service District invested primarily in securities issued by the U.S. 
Treasuiy and other federal agencies. On October 25, 2010, the Board of Du-ectors passed a resolution 
updating the Service District's investment policy. Due to new legislation, the Service District now 
has the opportunity to mcrease returns by the utilization of certain municipal securities. 

Credit Risk 

Obligations of the U.S. Govenunent are not considered to have credit risk and do not require 
disclosure of credit quality. The following table presents each applicable rating grouped by 
mvestment type as of I^ember 31,2010: 

By Investment Type Fair Value 
Cash deposits, operating funds 
Cash deposits, held by Trustee 
U.S. Govemment securities 
Total cash and investments 

Bahnce Sheet by Category 
Cash deposits, operating funds 
Designated Assets: 

Trustee-held assets, under bond indenture 
By Board for discretionary purposes 

Total designated assets 
Total cash and investments 

$ 

$ 

5,490,995 
278,416 

132,090,683 
137,860,094 

FairVahie 
$ 5,490,995 

18,182.167 
114,186,932 
132^69,099 

$ 137,860,094 

Rating 
Exempt from Discbsure 
Exempt from Discbsure 
Exempt from Discbsure 

The following table presents each applicable rating grouped by investment type as of December 31 
2009 

By Investment Type 
Cash deposits, operating fiinds 
Cash deposits, heW by Trustee 
U.S. Govemment securities 
Total cash and investments 

Balance Sheet by Category 
Cash deposits, operating funds 
Designated Assets: 

Trustee-held assets, under bond indenture 
By Board for discretionary purposes 

Total designated assets 
Total cash and investments 

$ 

$ 

Fair Value 
12,467,793 

28,913 
125,649,115 
138,145,821 

Fair Value 
$ 12,467,793 

14,588,059 
111,089,969 
125,678,028 

$ 138,145,821 

Rating 
Exempt from Discbsure 
Exempt from Disclosure 
Exempt from Disclosure 

38 



JEFFERSON PARISH HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 1 
NOTES TO FINANCUL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 3L 2010 and 2009 

Concentration, Credit Risk, and Custodial Credit Risk 

Louisiana state statutes also require that all of the deposits of the Service District be protected by 
insurance or collateral. Tbe market value of collateral pledged must equal 100% ofthe deposits not 
covered by insurance. The bank balances of deposits at December 31, 2010 and 2009 were fully 
covered by insurance or collateral held by financial institutions in the Service District's name. 

Concentration of credit risk is defined as the risk of loss attributed to the magnitude of a govemment's 
investment in a single issuer. GASB 40 further defines an at-risk investment to be one that represents 
more than five percent (5%) of the market value of the total investment portfolio and requires 
disclosure of such at-risk investments. GASB 40 specifically excludes investments issued or 
explicitiy guaranteed by the U.S. govemment and investments in mutual funds, extemal investment 
pools, and other pooled investments from the disclosure requirement At December 31, 2010, the 
Service District had no investments requiring a Concentration of Credit Risk disclosure. 

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository financial 
institution, the Service District will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover 
collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The custodial credit risk for 
investments is the risk that, in the event ofthe failure ofthe counterparty to a transaction, the Service 
District wDl not be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral securities that are in the 
possession of another party. 

Interest Rate Risk 

Interest Rate Risk is the risk that changes in market mterest rates will adversely affect the fair value 
of an investment Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of its 
fair value to changes in market interest rates. Interest rate risk inherent in the portfolio is measured by 
monitoring the segmented time distribution of the investments in the portfolio. The following table 
summarizes the Service Districts segmented time distribution investment maturities by investment 
type as of December 31,2010 and 2009. 

By Investment Type 
2010 
Cash deposits, operating funds 
Cash deposits, held by Trustee 
U.S. Government securities 
Total cash and investments 
2009 
Cash deposits, operating fimds 
Cash deposits, held by Trustee 
U.S. Govemment securities 
Total cash and investments 

Fair Value 

$ 5,490,995 
278,416 

132,090,683 
$ 137,860,094 

$ 12,467,793 
28,913 

125,649,115 
$ 138,145,821 

$ 

$ 

$ 

^ 

<1 Year 

5,490,995 
278,416 

115,130,656 
120,900,067 

12,467,793 
28,913 

80,079,052 
92,575,758 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

1-5 Years 

-

16,960,027 
16,960,027 

_ 

-

45,570,063 
45,570,063 
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Pension Trust Fund 

Hospital service districts are authorized under Louisiana R.S. 46:1068 to establish and maintain 
actuarially sound pension and retirement systems making contributions from hospital service district 
funds. They may make contracts of insurance with any msurance company legally authorized to do 
business m Louisiana and may enter into otiier contracts and trust agreements with banks, which are 
incidental to creating and maintaining an actuarially sound pension and retu^ment system. At 
December 31, 2010, the Retirement Plan's investments were held by Regions Morgan Keegan Trust 
Investments at December 31, 2010 and 2009 consist ofthe foUowmg mutual fimds which are stated 
at fair value. 

Fixed hicome: 2010 2009 
Federated U.S. Govemment Trust 

Institutional Fund 
Vanguard Short-term Treasury Fund 

Equity: 
Artisan Sm Cap Value Fund 963 Inv 
Amer Cap World Growtii & Inc FD CL R5 
Vanguard Institutional Index Fund 
Vanguard Mid C J ^ Index Fund 

Cash equivalents: 
FideUty Institutional Treasury Portfolio 

Total investments 
* represents investments that are 5% or more ofthe Plan's net assets. 

Interest Rate Risk 

As a means of limiting its exposure to fair value losses arising interest rates, the Retirement Plan's 
investment policy limits the maximum for any single fixed income security to 10 years. None ofthe 
investments ofthe Retirement Plan have fixed maturity dates. 

Credit Risk 

State statutes authorize die Retirement Plan to invest in obligations of the U.S. Treasury, agencies, 
and instrumentalities; commercial paper rated AAA I, 2, or 3; repurchase agreements; and die 
Louisiana Asset Management Pool (LAMP). The Retirement Plan's investment policy limits the 
Plan's investments to treasury bills, money market funds, commercial paper, U.S. govemment and 
agency securities, corporate notes and bonds, common stocks, American Depository Receipts of Non-
U.S. companies listed on American exchanges, and stocks of Non- U.S. companies. As of December 
31, 2010 and 2009, all investments of tiie Retirement Plan were raied AAA by Moody's Investor's 
Service and AAA by Standard & Poor's and Fitch ratings. 

$ 11,263,621 * 
7,819,695 * 

19,083,316 

3,081,625 * 
4,901,899 * 

16,078,146 * 
7,045,975 * 

31,107,645 

593,255 
593,255 

$ 50,784,216 

$ 11,038,014 * 
7,857,946 * 

18,895,960 

2,618,323 
4,543,852 * 

13,975,406 * 
6,532,578 * 

27,670,159 

787,477 
l l l M l 

$ 47,353,596 
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Custodial Credit Risk 

For an investment, custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of tiie failure ofthe counterparty, 
the Retirement Plan will not be able to recover the value of its investments or collateral securities that 
are in the possession of an outside party. All ofthe mvestments ofthe Retirement Plan are held in the 
name of the Retirement Plan for the years ended December 31,2010 and 2009. 

Concentration of Credit Risk 

Concentration of credit risk is defined as the risk of loss attributed to the magnitude of the Retirement 
Plan's investment in a single issuer. The Retirement Plan's investment policy states that the securities 
of any one company or govemment agency cannot exceed ten (10) percent of the total fund, and no 
more than twenty (20) percent of the total fimd can be invested in any one industry. With the 
exception of U.S. Govemment securities, no fixed income issue may exceed fifteen (15) percent of 
the market value of the fixed income portfolio. The investments are reviewed at least quarterly to 
determine if the investment allocation needs to be rebalanced. At the end of 2010 the investment 
allocation was not within the guidelines and the allocation was rebalanced in early January 2011. 

3. Property, Plant and Equipment 

The following table summarizes the changes m net property, plant, and equipment for the year ended 
December 31: 

2010 
Land and land improvements 
Building and fbced equipment 
Equipment 
Construction in progress 

Less accumulated depreciation 
Property, plant, and equipment, net 

Begmning 
Balance 

S 21378,905 
184,311,880 
195,704,874 

13,818,771 
415,214,430 

(265,423,837) 
$ 149.790,593 

Additions 
2,536,273 
3,737,414 

10,001,088 

21,936,605 
38,211,380 

(17,060,411) 

Reclassification/ 
Retirements 

$ 

(80,536) 
(19,688,554) 
(19.769,090) 

80,536 

Ending 
Balance 

$ 21,150,969 $ (19,688,554) 

$ 23,915,178 
188,049,294 
205,625,426 

16,066,822 
433,656,720 

(282,403,712) 
$ 151,253,008 

Beginning Reclassification/ Ending 
2009 
Land and land improvements 
Building and fixed equipment 
Equipment 
Construction in progress 

Balance 
$ 20,665,872 

182,031,013 
190,008,640 

6,257,948 

Additions 
$ 713,033 

3,680,967 
5,844,249 

14,099,294 

Retirements 
$ 

(1,400,100) 
(148,015) 

(6,538.471) 

Balance 
$ 21,378,905 

184.311.880 
195,704,874 

13.818,771 

Less accumulated depreciation 
Property, plant, and equipment, net 

398,963,473 
(247,827,506) 
$151,135,967 

24,337,543 
(17,738,200) 

(8,086,586) 
141,869 

$ 6,599,343 $ (7,944,717) 

415,214,430 
(265,423,837) 
$ 149,790,593 

Construction in progress includes projects such as technical and property infrastructure upgrades as well 
as software and equipment upgrades. 
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The Service District leases certam major movable and other non-movable equipment under operating 
leases, some of which are on a month-to-month basis and others which are on a longer-term basis. Refer 
to Note 10 for amounts relating to these leases. Rental expense for leased equipment amounted to 
approximately $1,436,000 in 2010 and $1,360,000 in 2009. 

In May 2007, one ofthe Service District's bond insurers directed, under the terms ofthe trust indenture, 
that a springing mortgage be recorded on substantially all of the Service District's property and 
equipment The Medical Center is in the process of having the springing mortgage removed as there is 
no longer any obligation to the bond insurers. 

4. Risk Management 

The Service District participates in the State of Louisiana Patient Compensation Fund (the Fimd). The 
Fund provides malpractice coverage to the Service District for claims in excess of $100,000 and up to 
$500,000 per claim. According to current state law, medical malpractice liability (exclusive of future 
medical care awards and Utigation expenses) is limited to $500,000 per occurrence. Service District 
management has no reason to believe that the Service District will be prevented fix)m continuing its 
participation in the Fund. 

The Service District maintains a funded self-insurance program agamst medical malpractice claims and 
purchased excess general and auto liability coverage i^ to $10 million with a $2 million self-retention; 
tills excess liability policy includes professional liability (medical malpractice) as of April 1,2008. The 
Service District is involved in litigation arising in the ordinary course of business. Claims alleging 
malpractice liability have been asserted against the Service District and are currently in various states of 
litigation. The Service District has accraed approximately $6^35,735 and $3,141,920 at December 31, 
2010 and 2009, respectively, for the estimated loss and litigation expenses related to medical 
malpractice claims for which the Service District is self-insured. The discount rate used to determine 
the present value of die accrual was 4.0%. Claims have been filed alleging damages in excess of die 
amount accrued for estimated malpractice costs. It is tiie opinion of management that estimated 
malpractice costs accrued are adequate to provide for probable losses resulting fi-om pending or 
threatened litigation. Additional claims may be asserted against the Service District arising from 
services provided to patients through December 31, 2010. The Service District is unable to determine 
the ultimate cost ofthe resolution of such potential claims; however, an accrual has been made based on 
estimates for these claims. 

The Service District is self-insured for workers' compensation up to $500,000 per claim and is self-
insured for employee group health insurance claims. The Service District purchased commercial 
insurance that provides coverage for workers' compensation claims in excess ofthe self-insured hmits. 
A liabiUty is recorded when it is probable tiiat a loss has been incurred and die amount of tiiat loss can 
be reasonably estimated. Liabilities for claims incurred are re-evaluated periodically to take into 
consideration recentiy setded claims, frequency of claims, and other economic and social factors. The 
following table summarizes the changes in tiie Service District's aggregate claims liabihty for medical 
malpractice, workers' compensation, and health insurance. 
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Year Ended 
December 31 

2010 
2009 

5. Long-Term Debt 

Beginnmg of 
Fiscal Year 
LiabiUty 

$10,995,400 
$11382,348 

Claims and 
Changes in 
Estimates 

$11,465,937 
$10,400,225 

Claim 
Payments 

$10,701,040 
$10,787,173 

Balance 
at Fiscal 
Year End 
$11,760,297 
$10,995,400 

Long-term debt consisted ofthe following as of December 31: 

Hospital Revenue Bonds (Series 1998A); 4% -
5.25%; due in instalhnents through 2021 

Hospital Revenue Bonds (Series 1998B); variable 
interest rate (rangmg from 5.25% - 5.50% in 2009 and 
1.28% - 5.50% in 2008, due in instalhnents 
beginning m 2022 through 2028; changed to fixed 
interest rate of 5.25% in October 2009 

Hospital Revenue Refunding Bonds (Series 2008B-1); 
variable mterest rate (ranging from 2.65% - 2.73% in 
2010 and 2.65% - 3.73% in 2009), due m instalhnents 
beginning in 2010 tiirough 2019 

Hospital Revenue Refunding Bonds (Series 2008B-2); 
variable interest rate (ranging from 2.65% - 2.73% in 2010 
and 2.65% - 3.73% in 2009) due in instalhnents 
begmning in 2020 tiirough 2034 

Hospital Revenue Refunding Bonds (Series 2009A-1); 
fixed mterest rate of 4.10% due in iiistalhnents 
beginning in 2010 through 2014 

Hospital Revenue Refunding Bonds (Series 2009A-2); 
fixed interest rate of 6.15% due in instalhnents 
beginning in 2010 through 2019 

Special Community Disaster Loan; interest accrues at 
2.74%; principal and interest forgiven in 2010 

Total 
Less unamortized original issue discount 
Less current maturities 
Long-term debt, less current maturities 

2010 

25,000,000 

18,440,000 

35,000,000 

4,850,000 

14,565,000 

124,965,000 

2009 

27,110,000 $ 29,075,000 

25,000,000 

20,000,000 

35,000,000 

5,355,000 

14,920,000 

30,712,500 
160,062,500 

(1,060,778) 
(5,685,000) (6,645.000) 

$ 119,280,000 $ 152,356,722 

For tiie years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, interest expense, before interest income from 
trustee-held assets of approximately $71,355 and $35,976, respectively, totaled $6,306,062 and 
$7,444,563, respectively. 
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The changes in long-term debt were as follows: 

2010 2009 

Balance, beginning of year $ 
Issuances 
Forgiveness of debt 
Defeased / Called 
Payments 

Balance, end of year 

160,062,500 
5,085,250 

(35,797,750) 

(4,385,000) 

165.832,500 
20,275,000 

(24,175,000) 
(1,870,000) 

$ 124,965,000 $ 160,062,500 

The debt service requhements at December 31,2010, were as follows: 

Principal Interest 
5,685,000 
5.950.000 
6,175,000 
6,465,000 
6,770,000 

32,215,000 
25,780,000 
23,720,000 
12,205,000 

6,169,268 
5,881,731 
5,572,187 
5,259.616 
4,921,838 

19,297,257 
12,193392 
5.335,966 
1,201,953 

Total 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016-2020 
2021-2025 
2026-2030 
2031-2035 _ ^ _ _ 
Total long-term debt $ 124,965,000 ~ $ 65,833,208" $ 190.798,208 

11,854,268 
11.831,731 
11.747,187 
11,724,616 
11,691,838 
51,512,257 
37,973,392 
29,055,966 
13,406,953 

Series 1979 Bonds 

The Series 1979 bonds were defeased in 1985. A portion ofthe proceeds from a subsequent bond 
issuance was deposited with an escrow trustee and invested m obligations secured by the U.S. 
govenunent The principal and interest income from these invested funds is used to service the debt of 
the refimded issue. Neither the escrow fiind nor the Series 1979 bonds payable are shown in the 
accompanying Balance Sheets. The bonds were paid off in 2009. 

Series 2004B Bonds 

The Series 2004B bonds were called on November 11, 2009 using a combination of tiie proceeds from 
tiie issuance of Series 2009A-I ($14,920,000) and 2009A-2 ($5,355,000) bonds (discussed below) net 
of issuance costs, fimds on deposit in the 2004B debt service reserve fiind, and $138,340 ofthe Service 
District's cash. These amounts were irrevocably deposited with an escrow trustee and invested in 
obligations secured by tiie U.S. government. The principal and interest income from these invested 
funds were used to redeem the Series 2004B issue in 2009. As part of tiiis transaction, tiie Service 
District paid approximately $375,000 in financing costs. The Service District also recognized a book 
loss on tiie transaction of approximately $1,982,000 which has been included in issuance costs and will 
be amortized over tiie life ofthe 2009A bonds. 

44 



JEFFERSON PARISH HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 1 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 3L 2010 and 2009 

Series 2008B-1 and 2008B-2 Bonds 

As noted above, in November 2008 the Service District issued Variable Rate Hospital Revenue 
Refunding Bonds Series 2008B-1 ($20,000,000) and Series 2008B-2 ($35,000,000). The Series 2008B-
1 bonds are payable in installments beginning in 2010 through 2019 while the Series 2008B-2 bonds are 
payable in instalhnents beginnmg in 2020 through 2034. The bonds, subsequent to the defeasance of 
the 2004A bonds, will be secured by a pledge of revenues on a parity with the Series 1998A and Series 
19986 bonds and other outstanding parity obhgations. 

Series 2009A-1 and 2009A-2 Bonds 

As noted above, in October 2009 the Service District issued Fixed Rate Hospital Revenue Reflmding 
Bonds Series 2009A-1 ($5,355,000) and Series 2009A-2 ($14,920,000). Hie Series 2009A-1 bonds are 
payable in installments begmning in 2010 throu^ 2014 while the Series 2009A-2 bonds are payable in 
installments beginning m 2010 through 2019. The bonds, subsequent to the calling ofthe 2004B bonds, 
will be secured by a pledge of revenues on a parity witii the Series 1998A, Series 1998B. and Series 
2008B bonds and other outstanding parity obligations. 

Interest Rate Swaps 

To take advantage of lower rates of interest, die Service District has entered into interest rate swap 
agreements, as described below, with two major financial institutions. In 2004 and 2006, tiie Service 
District and JPMorgan Chase Bank ("JPMorgan") entered into interest rate swap agreements which 
mcorporate tiie 2000 International Swap Dealers Association ("ISDA") Master Agreement which 
mcludes defmed terms and provisions. On July 22, 2009 the swap agreements with JPMorgan were 
unwound. In November 2008, the Service District and Capital One, N.A. ("Capital One") entered 
into an interest rate swap agreement which incorporates the 2002 Master Agreement. 

Series 1998B Bonds 

In November 2004, the Service District entered into a floating-to-fixed interest rate swap agreement 
on the Series 1998B variable-rate bonds. The swap agreement has a notional amount of $25,000,000. 
Under the terms of tiie agreement, which was to mature on January 1, 2012, the Service District pays 
to JPMorgan on January l** and July l*" fixed interest at tiie rate of 3.10% and receives from 
JPMorgan a variable rate, paid quarterly, calculated as 68% ofthe one-month London Interbank Offer 
Rate (LIBOR) plus or mmus tiie variable bond rate based on tiie Bond Market Association Municipal 
Swap Index (BMA). The swap agreements on the 1998B bonds are subject to terms that require 
either party to post additional collateral based on the change in interest rates, the mark-to-market 
valuation ofthe swap agreements and/or change in credit rating of eitiier parly. This swap agreement 
was unwound on July 22, 2009. The net effect ofthe swap transaction in 2009 was an increase in the 
Service District's Series 1998B interest expense of $1,596,428. 
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In August 2006, the Service District entered mto a basis swap agreement which was to mature on 
January 1,2012. The swap agreement has a notional amount of $25,000,000. Under the terms of this 
agreement, the Service District pays JPMorgan on the 1st of each quarter a variable rate computed as 
68% ofthe one-month LIBOR rate and receives from JPMorgan 61.75% ofthe five-year LIBOR rate 
plus or minus the variable bond rate based on the BMA Swap Index. This swap agreement was 
unwound on July 22, 2009. TTie net effect of the swap transaction in 2009 was a decrease m the 
Service District's Series 1998B interest expense of $936,361. 

Series 2004B Bonds 

In August 2004, the Service District entered into a floating-to-fixed interest rate swap agreement 
which was to mature on January 1. 2017. The notional amount ofthe bonds was $39.2 million which 
continues to decline each year until the maturity date ofthe bonds. Under the terms of this agreement, 
the Service District pays semi-annually to JPMorgan a fixed rate of 3.35% and receives from 
JPMorgan a variable rate, paid monthly, calculated as 68% of the one-month LIBOR plus or minus 
the variable bond rate basal on The Bond. Market Association Municipal Swap Index (BMA). This 
swap agreement was unwound on July 22, 2009. The net effect ofthe swap transaction in 2009 was 
an increase in the Service District's Series 2004B interest expense of $1,074,873. 

In August 2006, the Service District entered mto a basis swap agreement which was to mature on 
January 1,2017. The notional amoimt of tiie bonds was $333 million and decUnes each year until the 
mahirity date. Under the terms of tins agreement, tiie Service District pays montidy to JPMorgan a 
variable rate computed as 68% of the one-montii LIBOR and receives monthly from JPMorgan a 
variable rate calculated as 61.72% ofthe five-year LIBOR rate plus or minus the variable bond rate 
based on the BMA Swap Index. This swap agreement was unwound on July 22, 2009. The net effect 
of tiie swq) transaction in 2009 was a decrease in the Service District's Series 2004B interest expense 
of $669,905. 

Series 2008B Bonds 

In connection with the issuance in November 2008 ofthe Series 2008B-1 and Series 2008B-2 bonds 
noted above, the Service District entered into a floating-to-fixed interest rate swap agreement 
effective November 26, 2008 which matures on November 20, 2013. The objective of the interest 
rate swap is to hedge the changes in cash flows of the interest on the Series 2008B-1 and Series 
2008B-2 bonds. The notional amount of the interest rate swap equals the outstanding principal 
balance of the bonds and declines each year as principal payments are made until the maturity date. 
Under tiie terms of the agreement, tiie Service District pays a 2.55% fixed rate of interest on the 
principal amount of tiie outstanding bonds. The Service District receives from Capital One variable 
interest rate payments based on 65% of one-month LIBOR. The net effect of the swap transaction in 
2010 was an increase in tiie Service District's Series 2008B interest expense of $1,110,242. At 
December 31, 2010 and 2009 no collateral was required by either party. At December 31, 2010 and 
2009, tiie agreement had a negative fair value of $2,172,138 and $1,342,916, respectively. The fair 
market value ofthe agreement is included in otiier liabiUties. Changes m tiie fair value are included 
in otiier assets. 
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Community Disaster Loan 

In the afrermath of Hurricane Katrina, the Service District applied for and received a Special 
Community Disaster Loan (the "Loan") from the federal govemment The loan proceeds, in the 
amount of approximately $31 million, were received by the Service District on February 22, 2006. 
The terms ofthe Loan called for mterest to accrue at 2.74% aimually to be repaid with the principal 
when the Loan becomes due m 2011. At December 31,2009, the Service District had accrued interest 
expense of $3,243,701, respectively on the Loan. Because the loan was forgiven in 2010 there was no 
outstanding accrued interest at December 31, 2010. 

On September 17, 2010 the Service District received an additional $5,085,250 in Special Community 
Disaster Loan proceeds. The terms ofthe loan called for mterest to accrue at 3.00% annually to be 
repaid with the principal when the Loan becomes due m 2011. In December 2010, the Service District 
received a letter from FEMA stating that the application for full cancellation ofthe loaned funds, as 
well as any interest accrued had been approved. Because the loan was forgiven in 2010 there was no 
outstanding accrued interest at December 31,2010. 

6. Community Benefits (Unaudited) 

Services provided to the mdigent and benefits provided to the broader community by tiie Medical 
Center are summarized below for the years ended December 31: 

2010 2009 
Benefits for the indigent and uninsured (unpakl costs): 
Traditionally charity care and uninsured $ 8,412.289 $ 8.209,583 
Benefits for the broader community: 

Unpaki costs of Medicare and Medkjaki programs 33,444,497 26,692,827 
Other community benefits 1^70.028 2,251.056 

Total quantifable benefits for tiie broader conamunity $ 43,426,814 $ 37,153,466 

Benefits for the indigent include services provided to persons who cannot afford health care because 
of inadequate resources or who are uninsiu^. This amount includes the estimated costs of services 
associated with traditional charity care and other services such as emergency room services. 

Benefits for the broader community include the unpaid cost of treating Medicare and Medicaid 
beneficiaries in excess of the govemment payments. These benefits also include services provided to 
other needy populations that may not qualify as indigent but that require special services and support. 
Examples include the cost of health promotion and education, an assistance program for the elderly, 
health clinics and screenings, and health care for the Parish correctional center, all of which, in 
management's opinion, benefit the broader community. 
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7. Govemmental Rcgnlations 

The health care industry is subject to numerous laws and regulations of federal, state, and local 
govemments. These laws and regulations include, but are not necessarily limited to, mattes such as 
Ucensure, accreditation, govemment health care program participation requirements, reimbursement 
for patient services, and Medicare and Medicaid fiaud and abuse. Government activity has increased 
with respect to investigations and allegations concerning possible violations of fraud and abuse 
statutes, and regulations by health care providers m recent years. Violations of these laws and 
regulations could result in expulsion from govemment health care programs, together with the 
imposition of significant fines and penalties, as well as significant repayments for patient services 
previously billed. Management believes that the Service District is m comphance with fraud and 
abuse statutes, as well as other applicable govemment laws and regulations. However, assessment of 
our compliance with such laws and regulations can be subject to future govemment review and 
interpretation, as well as regulatory actions unknown or unasserted at this time. 

Legislation and regulation at all levels of govemment have affected and are likely to continue to 
affect the operation ofthe Service District Federal health care reform legislation proposals debated in 
Congress m recent years have included significant reductions in Medicare and Medicaid program 
reimbursement to hospitals and the promotion of a restmctured delivery and payment system focusmg 
on competition among providers based on price and quality, managed care, and steep discounting or 
capitated payment arrangements with many, if not all, ofthe Service District's principal payers. It is 
not possible at this time to determine the impact on the Service District of govemment plans to reduce 
Medicare and Medicaid spending, govemment implementation of national and state health care 
reform, or market-initiated deliveiy system and/or payment methodology changes. However, such 
changes could have an adverse impact on operating results, cash fiows, and estimated debt service 
coverage ofthe Service District in future years. 

8. Employee Benefits 

The Retirement Plan for Employees of West Jefferson Medical Center 

West Jefferson Medical Center operates under the jurisdiction of the Parish Coimcil of Jefferson 
Parish, Loiusiana (die "Parish") as Jefferson Parish Hospital Service District No. I. A Louisiana 
Attorney General opinion empowers hospital service districts to create pension plans for officers and 
employees and to fimd the plan with district funds. 

The Retirement Plan for Employees of West Jefferson Medical Center (the "Plan") is a single-
employer, non-contributory, defined public employee retirement system (PERS). The Plan covers 
certain employees of West Jefferson Medical Center (tiie Employer) who met certain length of 
service requirements dirough December 31, 2005 and is fimded throng employer contributions and 
investment eamings. The Plan issues a publicly available report that includes financial statements 
and supplementary information for the Plan. The report may be obtamed by contacting the Plan's 
admmistration at (504) 349-1100. 
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Plan Description 

The Medical Center contributes to the Retirement Plan for Employees of West Jefferson Medical 
Center (the Plan). No new entrants were allowed to participate in the plan after December 31, 2005. 
As a govemmental entity, the Plan provides disclosures required by the Govemmental Accounting 
Standards Board (GASB). 

The Medical Center's total payroll for all employees and the total covered payroll for the year ended 
December 31,2010, amounted to approximately $90,874,000 and $37,334,000, respectively, and 
$89,888,000 and $40,587,000, respectively, for tfie year ended December 31,2009. Covered payroll 
refers to all compensation paid by the Medical Center to active employees covered by the Plan on 
which contributions to the Plan are based. 

2010 2009 
Active employees 670 .739 
Retirees and beneficiaries currentiy receiving benefits 823 798 
Terminated vested participants 529 490 
Total plan membership 2,022 2,027 

Eligibility Requirements 

An employee was eligible, to participate in the Plan as of the date they have completed one year of 
service of 1.000 hours or more and attained the age of 21. No new entrants are allowed to participate 
in tiie Plan after December 31.2005. 

Benefits Retirement 

The Plan provides retirement benefits as well as death and disability benefits. Prior to July 1,2002. all 
benefits were fully vested after 10 years of credited service. Effective July 1, 2002, all employees 
become fully vested after 5 years of credited service. The basic armual retn-ement benefit at age 65 is 
a benefit payable for life in an amount equal to the number of years of credited service up to 30 years, 
multiplied by the sum (I) 1.2 percent of final average monthly compensation (2) 0.65 percent of final 
average monthly compensation in excess of "covered" compensation." which is defined as the 
average ofthe Social Security Taxable Wage Base for the 35-year period ending in the year in which 
social security normal retirement age is attained. Final average monthly compensation is defined as 
the monthly compensation of a participant averaged over the 5 consecutive calendar years which 
produces the highest monthly average within the last 10 calendar years preceding the earlier of 
retirement or termination of employment. Employees with 10 years of credited service may elect to 
receive a reduced benefit beginning at age 55. 

Deferred and Disability Benefits 

A Plan member leaving employment after 10 years of credited service but before attaining retirement 
age or who ceases active employment because of total and permanent disability after 10 years of 
credited service but before attaining retirement age is eligible for deferred benefits or may elect to 
receive reduced benefits beginning on the early retirement date. 
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Survivor Benefits 

The survivor benefit provided under the Plan is a death benefit for a vested participant in the form of 
survivor annuity. Such annuity payments are generally equal to 50 percent of the amount which 
would be payable to the participant if he or she had survived and elected to commence receiving a 
retirement income at the earliest date allowed under the Plan. 

Contributions 

The employer is required to contribute amounts necessary to provide the benefits under tiie Plan 
determined by the application of accepted actuarial methods and assumptions. 

Plan Termination 

The Medical Center has the right under the Plan to discontinue its contributions at anytime and to 
terminate the Plan. See further discussion below under "Plan Amendment" 

Contributions Required and Contributions Made 

The fimding poUcy ofthe Plan for periodic employer contributions at actuarially determined rates that 
are sufficient to pay l)enefits when due. The actuarial fundmg method used to determine the normal 
cost and the unfianded actuarial accmed liability, amortized over 30 years, for purposes of 
detenninmg contribution requirements is the entry age normal cost method. The significant actuarial 
assumptions underlying the actuarial method used to compute the contribution requirement are the 
same as tiiose used to compute the pension benefit obhgation. 

The actuarially determined contribution requirement for 2010, accmed by the Plan, is $3,050,861. 
The actual contribution paid by the employer dining 2010 relating to tiie 2009 contribution 
requirement was $2,741,401. The 2010 contribution requirement consists of (a) $719,184 normal 
cost, (b) $2,105,687 amortization of the unfunded actuarial accmed liability and (c) $225,990 net 
interest cost. 

The actuarially determined contribution requu^ment for 2009, accmed by tiie Plan, was $2,741,401. 
The acmal contribution paid by the employer during 2009 relating to the 2008 contribution 
requhement was $2,333,775. The 2009 contribution requirement consists of (a) $790,555 nonnal 
cost, (b) $1,747,779 amortization of the unfunded acmarial accrued liability and (c) $203,067 net 
interest cost. 

Funding Status 

The amount shovra below as pension benefit obligation, detennined as part of an actuarial valuation 
as of January 1, 2011, represents a standardized disclosure measure ofthe present value of pension 
benefits, adjusted for the effects of projected salaiy increases estimated to be payable in the future 
as a result of employee service to date. The measure is the actuarial present value of credited 
projected benefits and is intended to help users assess the Plan's fijnding status on a going-concem 
basis to assess progress made in accumulating sufficient assets to pay benefits. 
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The followmg is a summary for the changes m the actuarial present value of accumulated plan 
benefits for the years ended December 31: 

2010 2009 
Annual pension cost and net pension obligation: 
Annual required contribution 
Contribution made (related to prior year obligations) 
Increase in net pension obligation 
Net pension obligation, beginning of year 
Net pension obligation, end of year 

Significant actuarial assumptions used in the valuation include a rate of return on the investment of 
present and future assets of 8% per year, compounded aimually, and projected salary increases 
based on merit of 3% per year compounded annually. 

The funded ratio ofthe unfunded actuarial accmed liability to covered payroll is as follows: 

2010 2009 

$ 

$ 

3,050,861 
(2,741.401) 

309.460 
2,741,401 
3,050,861 

$ 2,741,401 
(2,333,775) 

407,626 
2,333,775 

$ 2.741,401 

Unfiinded acttiarial accrued liability (UAAL) 28^30,852 25,601,798 
Covered payroll 37334,047 40^86,511 
UAAL as a percent of payroll 75.9% 63.1% 

Changes in Accumulated Plan Benefits 
The foUowmg is a summary ofthe changes in the actuarial present value of accumulated plan benefits 
for the years ended December 31: 

^ 1 0 2009 
Actuarial present value of accumulated plan. 

benefits at beginning of year 
Increase (decrease) attributable to: 

Benefits accumulated, including actuary loss 
Assumed interest from beginmng ofycar 
Benefits paid 

Change in assumptions 
Net increase 

Actuarial present value of accumulated plan 
benefits at end of year 

$ 75,141,398 

2,448,468 
5.838,336 

(4,409,213) 
-

3.877.591 

$ 79.018.989 

$ 68,309,300 

2,629.620 
5,302,287 

(4.141.088) 
3.041,279 
6,832.098 

$ 75,141.398 
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Trend Information 

Historical trend information as of January 1 is presented below to assess tiie progress made in 
accumulating sufficient assets lo pay pension benefits as they become payable. 

Annual Pension Percentage of Net Pension 
Fiscal Year Ended Cost (APC) APC Contributed Obligation 

December 31, 2010 $3,050,861 100% $3,050,861 
December 31, 2009 $2,741,401 100% $2,741,401 
December 31. 2008 $2,333,775 100% $2,333,775 

The 2010 and 2009 audited financial statements ofthe Plan include certain required supplementary 
information related to net actuarial value of assets and accmed liabilities, funded ratios, and annual 
covered payroll. 

Tax Qualification 

The Plan is a tax qualified plan under IRS Code Section 401 (a). 

Change in Actuarial Assumptions 

The actuarial present value of accumulated plan benefits is determined by an independent actuary and 
represents the amount that results fi*om applying actuarial assumptions to adjust the accumulated plan 
benefits to reflect the time value of money (through discounts for interest) and the probability of 
payment (by means of decrements such as for death, disability, withdrawal, or retirement) between 
die valuation date and the expected date of payment 

Beginiung wfth the year 2009, the Plan actuary utilized tiie 1994 Unisex Pension Mortality Table. 

Plan Amendments 

In 2005, the Medical Center adopted a change to the Plan that amends tiie Plan effective Januaiy 1, 
2006. The change fi^ezes participation after December 31. 2005 (no new participants) and offer 
active participants as of January 1, 2006 a one-time irrevocable election to either (1) fi^ze their 
benefits under the Plan as of December 31. 2005, with no future accmals but vnth enhanced benefits 
available under a new 403(b) Defined Contribution Plan (the "new Defmed Contribution Plan"), or 
(2) contmue further accruals under the Plan after December 31, 2005, but witiiout tiie enhanced 
benefits otherwise available under the new Defined Contribution Plan (see below). 

In 2007, the Medical Center adopted an amendment to the new Defined Contribution Plan effective 
November 1, 2007. The change provides enhanced retirement benefits to eligible participants 
electing retirement under the Voluntary Retirement hicentive Program (VRIP) by December 17, 
2007. Participants age 55 or older witii at least 20 years of credited service by December 31, 2007 
were granted the most favorable combination of 10 total additional years of age and service (witii a 
forty year service cap) if they retired under the VRIP with an approved retirement date ranging 
fi-om Januaiy 1, 2008 to April 1, 2008. Of a total of 119 eligible employees, 67 participants elected 
to accept enhanced retirement benefits under tiie VRIP. The Plan's actuarial accmed tiability 
increased $5,903,534 as a result of these elections under tiie VRIP. 
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Other Benefits 

The Medical Center provides a supplemental executive retirement plan (SERP) as well as a 
contributory flexible benefit plan to certain key employees. The Medical Center's contribution to 
these plans in 2010 was $167,000 and for 2009 was $173,000. Net assets and liabilities associated 
with tiie plans were approxunately $469,000 and $341,000 at December 31, 2010 and 2009, 
respectively, and are included in noncurrent assets and noncurrent liabilities in the accompanying 
combined financial statements. 

Defined Contribution 403(b) Plan 

All new employees after December 31, 2005 and any employees who elected out ofthe Plan (see 
above) are eligible to join the Medical Center's new Defined Contribution 403(b) Plaii. Employer 
contributions to the 403(b) plan totaled $1,786,900 and $1,724,070 for tiie year ended. December 
31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. New employees are immediately ehgible to make pre-tax 
contributions to the plan and receive employer matching contributions. To receive the employer 
aimual non-discretionary contribution based on years of service, employees must complete at least 
12 months of service and 1.000 hours by December 31st ofthe current plan year. 

9. Concentrations of Credit Risk 

The Service District grants credit without collateral to its patients, most of who are local residents and 
are msured under third-party payor agreements. The mix of receivables due fcom patients and third-
party payers was as follows: 

Medicare 
Medicaid 
Managed care 
Otiier 
Self-pay 

December 31 
2010 

20% 
11 % 
49% 
9% 

11 % 
100 % 

2009 
22% 
10% 
50% 
9% 
9% 

100 0̂  

10. Operating Leases 

The Service District has entered into several long-term operating leases. The future commitments 
resulting from these leases are as follows: 

2011 $ 740301 
2012 548,685 
2013 451.296 
2014 140.000 
2015 140,000 
Thereafter 373^33 

$ 2393,615 
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n . Related Parties 

The Service District paid no amounts to members of its board of directors for compensation or per 
diem in 2010 and 2009. Board members are provided health insurance benefits under the Medical 
Center's health insurance plan. 

The Service District purchases services firom West Jefferson Radiosurgery, a joint venture investment 
of tiie Service District The costs were $871,250 and $891,750 in 2010 and 2009, respectively. The 
amounts payable to West Jefferson Radiosurgery as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, were $0 and 
$430,500, respectively. West Jefferson Radiosurgery was dissolved in October 2010. The hospital 
has assumed tiie lease and maintenance agreements on the equipment. 

In 2010 and 2009, the Service District paid, on behalf of West Jefferson Radiosurgery, LLC, an 
equipment lease and maintenance contract totaling $958,000 and $1,149,110, respectively. As of 
December 31, 2010 and 2009 the Service District had accounts receivable of approximately $0 and 
$1,378,000, respectfully due fi-om West Jefferson Radiosurgeiy, LLC. As stated above. West 
Jefferson Radiosurgery. LLC was dissolved in October 2010. 

The Service District owns 50% of Associated Hospital Services (AHSX a laundry service. In 2010 
and 2009, tiie Service District purchased services of $960,000 and $1,033,000, respectively, fiom 
AHS. As of December 31, 2010 and 2009 tiie Service District had accounts payable to AHS of 
approximately $71,000 and $103,000, respectively. 

Included m other receivables at December 31, 2010 and 2009 is $185,612 and $222,099 owed from 
West Jefferson Industrial Medicine, LLC (WJIM), a joint venture investment ofthe Service District, 
for a loan made to WJIM during 2009. Accmed expenses at December 31, 2009, mclude $107,307 
for a contribution owed to WJIM which was paid m 2010 

12. Subsequent Events 

Management has evaluated subsequent events through the date that the financial statements were 
available to be issued, April 27. 2011, and determined that there were no events that require 
disclosure. 

13. Restatement 

Errors were identified in the financial statements of West Jefferson MRI, LLC, West Jefferson CT 
Scan, LLC and West Jefferson Surgery Center which impacted prior year financial statements ofthe 
Service District. These errors resulted in a restatement which decreased investments in joint ventures, 
eamings fi-om jomt venUire investments, and unrestricted net assets by $314,081 for tiie year ended 
December 31,2009. 

In 2010, the Service District adopted new accounting requirements related to the accounting and 
financial reporting of derivative mstruments, which requires the Service District to record the fair 
market value of tiie interest rate swap described in Note 5. The accounting guidance requires 
retroactive restatement. As a result, at December 31, 2009, otiier assets and otiier liabilities increased 
by $1,324,916. The adoption had no impact on the net assets of tiie Service District. 
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Scbedale 

JEFiXRSON PARISH HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 1 
RETIREMENT PLAN FOR EMPLOYEES OF 

WEST JEFFERSON MEDICAL CENTER 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS 
December 31,2001 thrugh 2010 

Year 
2010 
2009 
2008 
2007 
2006 
2005 
2004 
2003 
2002 

Annual 
Required Contnbution 

3,050.861 
2,741,401 
2,333,775 
1.864,390 
2,123,̂ 511 
2,739,608 
2,483.379 
1,980,141 

1.577,881 

Percentage 
Contributed 

100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS 
December 31,2002 Ifarough 2011 

(2) Actuarial 
(1) Actuarial Vahie of Assets 

Valuation Date 

01/01/11 $ 
01/01/10 S 
01/01/09 S 
01/01/08 S 
01/01/07 $ 
01/01/06 S 
01/01/05 S 
01/01/04 5 
01/01/03 $ 
01/01/02 $ 

(AVA) 

56,995.804 

56.706.209 • 
55.077,129 
57,248.337 
54,358.247 
45,636,913 
43,037.997 
40.899,923 
39,695,075 
39.700,000 

(3) Actuarial 
Accrued Liability 

(AAL) 

J 85.326,656 
$ 82,308,007 
$ 76.327,335 
5 73,017.274 
$ 62,644,610 
S 57,977,462 
S 56.595.243 
S 52,037.852 
% 49,564.631 
S 45.712,387 

(4) Actuarial 
Accrued 

(Prefimded) 
LiabflityCUAAL) 

(3H2) 

28.330.852 
25.601,798 
21.250,206 
15,768,937 
8,286.363 

12,340.549 
13.557,246 
11,137.929 
9,869.556 
6,012.387 

(5) Funded Ratio (6) Annual Covered 
(2y(3) 

66.8% 
68.9% 
72.2% 
78.4% 
86.8% 
78.7% 
76.0% 
78.6% 
80.1% 
86.8% 

Payroll 

37,334.047 
40,586.511 
44.147.514 
49.734,574 
58.108,577 
61.076.105 
62,387.862 
60,701.967 
48.455,441 
44.903,940 

(7) UAAL 
asa 

Percent of 
PayroU 
(4y(6) 

75.9% 
63.1% 
48.1% 
31.7% 
14.3% 
20.2% 
21.7% 
18.3% 
20.4% 
13.4% 

* Effective with die 01/01/2010 actuarial valuation, the actuarial value of assets recognizes the difference between expected and actual total 
investment return over 5 years. 

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

The infonnation presented in the preceding required supplementary scheduled was determined as part ofthe actuarial valuations dates indicated. 
Additional information as ofthe latest vahiation follows: 

Valuation date 
Actuarial cost method 
Amortization method 
Remaining amortization period 
Asset valuation method 
Actuarial assumptions: 

Investmmt rate of retum 
Projected salary inoeases 
Cost of living adjustmeni 

January 1,2011 
Entry Age Normal 
Level dollar 
30 years 
5-Year Smoothing 

8.00% 
3.00% 
None 

See independent auditors' report 
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DECEMBER 31.2010 

West Jeflerson West Jefferson 
Mcdital Center Service Corporatiop ElimiDations 

ASSETS 
Current Assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Receivables; 

Patient accounts receivable, net 
Other receivables 

Inventory 
Prepaid e7q>enses 
£>esignated cash and investments that 

are required for current liabilities 
Total current assets 

Designated cash and investments: 
Board for discretionary purposes, at fair value 
Trustee-beld assets, at fair value 

Total designated cash and investments 
Less amounts required for cunoit liabilities 
Noncurrent designated cash and investments 

Property, plant, and equipment, net 

Other assets: 
Unamortized financing costs 
Prepaid defczred compensation 
Other 

Total other assets 
Total assets 

$ 2,989,080 $ 

35,447.609 
1.271,628 
4.858,802 

12.769.590 

8.227,535 
65.564.244 

114,186,932 
18,182,167 

132.369,099 
(8.227,535) 

124.141.564 

150.910,158 

7.593.168 
468.529 

6.472.538 
14.534,235 

$ 355.150,201 S 

2,501,915 

-
1.179.177 

-
29,600 

- • 

3,710,692 

-
-
-
-
-

342,850 

-
-

2.178,105 
2,178.105 
6.231.647 

(1.189.100) 

(1.189,100) 

Combined 

5,490,995 

35,447,609 
1.261,705 
4.858,802 

12,799.190 

8,227.535 

68.085.836 

114.186.932 
18.182.167 

132.369.099 
(8,227.535) 

124,141.564 

151.253.008 

7,593,168 
468^29 

8,650.643 
16,712340 

(U89.1M) 360,192.748 

(Continued) 
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DECEMBER 3L 2010 

West Jeflerson West Jefl'crsoD 
Medical Center Service Corpomtion 

LIABIUTIES AND NET ASSETS 
Current liabilities: 

Accounts payable 
Accrued expenses 
Patioit deposits and credit balances 
Due to govenmient health care programs 
Bond interest payable 
Current installments of long-term debt 

Total current liabilities 

Accrued deferred compensation 

Other liabilities 

Long-term debt, net of original issue discount 

$ 11.600.232 
23.828.354 
3,970,832 
2,736.368 
2442.535 
5.685.000 

50.363,321 

468,529 

7.648.853 

119.280,000 

268.332 

268.332 

Eliminations 

J (1.189,100) 

-
-
-
-
-

(1.189,100) 

• 

-

. 

Combined 

$ 10,679.464 
23.828,354 

3.970,832 
2.736.368 
2,542.535 
5.685.000 

49,442.553 

468.529 

7,648,853 

119^80.000 

Total liabilities 177.760,703 268332 (1.189.100) 176.839.935 

Net 
Invested in oqiital assets, net of related debt 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 

Total net assets 

25,945,158 
18,182,166 

133.262.174 
177389.498 

342,850 

5,620.465 

5.963315 

26388.008 
18,182.166 

138,882.639 

183352,813 

Total liabilities and net assets 355.150301 6331.647 (1.189,100) 360.192.748 

See indq)endenl auditors' report 
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DECEMBER 3L 2009 

ASSETS 
C îrrent Assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Receivables: 

Patiem accounts receivable, net 
Odier receivables 

Inventory 
Prepaid e}q)enses 

Designated cash and investments that 
are required for currcnl liabilities 

Total cntreDt assets 

Designated cash and investments: 
Board for discretionary purposes, at fair value 
Trustee-held assets, at fair value 

Total designated cash and iavestments 
Less amounts required for current liabilities 
Noncurrent designated cash and investments 

Prope^. plant, and equipment, net 

Other assets: 
Unamortized financing costs 
Prqtaid deferred conq)ensation 
Odier 

Total other assets 
Total assets 

West Jeflierson West Jeflierson 
Medical Center Service Corporatioa EliminatJons Combined 

$ 9,902,932 S 

42320.160 
965.162 

4,788,879 
6377.847 

6326.440 
70,581,420 

111,089,969 
14388.059 

125.678,028 
(6326.440) 

119351,588 

149319,156 

8337.456 
341,007 

4,622397 

13300,760 
5 352,752.924 $ 

2,564,861 

1,993,783 

46.093 

4.604.737 

-

-

271.437 

1.741300 
1.741300 
6,617374 

(120,600) 

(120,600) 

12.467,793 

42320,160 
2,838345 
4,788.879 
6,423.940 

6326.440 

_75.06535L 

111,089.969 
14.588.059 

125,678,028 
_(6.326.440) 
119351.588 

149.790.593 

8337,456 
341.007 

6363,497 
15.041.960 

(120.600) % 359.249.698 

(Continued) 
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JEFFERSON PARISH HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 1 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET, CONTINUED 

ENTERPRISE FUND 
DECEMBER 31.2009 

LIABBLmES AND NET ASSETS 
Current Uabihties: 

AccomiK payable 
Accmed cjqKxises 
Patient deposits and credit balances 
Due to government health care programs 
Bond interest payable 
Current installments of long-term debt 

Total current liabilities 

Accrued deferred compensation 

Interest payaHe. bng-tetm 

Other liabililies 

Long4enn ddit, nd of original issue discount 

Total liabUities 

Net assets: 
Invested in coital assets, net of related debt 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 

Total net assets 

Total liabiUties and net assets 

West Jeflerson 
Medical Center 

$ 10,853.153 
23.195,693 

3.661,007 
2.146,830 
1,941.440 
4385.000 

46.183.123 

341,007 

3343,701 

4,484,836 

155.677.500 

West Jefferson 
Service 

S 

Corporation 

270,814 

-
-
-
-
-

270,814 

-

-

-

-

Eliminations 

$ (120,600) ; 

-
-
-
-
-

(120,600) 

-

-

-

-

Combined 

J 11,003367 
23.195,693 
3.661.007 
2.146.830 
1.941,440 
4385.000 

46333337 

341.007 

3343,701 

4,484.836 

155,677.500 

209.930,167 

20,169,156 
14.112.190 

108.541,411 

142.822.757 

271.437 

6.075.123 

6346,560 

(120,600) 210.080381 

20,440.593 
14,112,190 

114.616.534 

149.169317 

352,752.924 6.617374 (120,600) $ 359349,698 

See independent auditors' report 
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JEFFERSON PARISH HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO J 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENSES. AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 

ENTERPRISE FUND 
YE.AR ENDED DECEMBER 31.2010 

OPERATING REVENUE 
Net patient service revenue 
Earnings from joint ventures 
Other operating revenue 

Total operating revenue 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Professional fees 
Medical and geno^ su{^lies 
Purchased services 
Other exponas 
Depreciation 

Total operating eiqienses 
Operating income 

NON-OPERATING INCOME (EXPENSED 

Investment income 
Interest e?cpense 
Donated assets (Note 9) 
Forgiveness of debt 
Loss on disposal of property 

CUianges in n ^ assets before assessmrat by 
Jefferson Parish and siqiport to others 

Assessments by Jefferson Parish and 
support to others 

Change in net assets 

West Jeflerson 
Medical Center 

$ 225.607.762 

26.491323 
252,099.085 

90,874.159 
17.680.183 
22.635.735 
50.944.985 
33,027.885 
18,535365 
17.054.577 

West Jeflerson 
Service Corporatioo 

795,540 
557.925 

250.753389 
1345.796 

1353,465 

120.600 

516 

630.112 
5.834 

757,062 
596.403 

3.042.109 
(6306.062) 
1.163,632 

39,041,451 
(2,720,185) 

34320,945 

35,566,741 

(1,000.000) 

20352 

(1.000,000) 

(979,648) 

(383345) 

Eliminations 

(355.039) 
(355.039) 

(120.600) 

(234, 39) 

(355,039) 

Combined 

S 225.607,762 
795,540 

26,694,209 
253,097,511 

90.874,159 
17.680,183 
22.635,735 
50.945301 
33.027,885 
18.931,438 
17.060,411 

251,155312 
1,942.199 

3,062,461 
(6306.062) 

163.632 
39,041.451 
(2,720.185) 

33,241397 

35,183.496 

(1,000,000) 

34.566,741 (383345) 34,183,496 

NET ASSETS 
Beginning ofycar, as restated 

End of year 

Sec independent auditor^ repoit 

142,822,757 

$ 177389,498 

6346,560 

5.963,315 
149,169317 

183352.813 
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JEFFERSON PARISH HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 1 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENSES. AND CHANGES IN T4ET ASSETS 
ENTERPRISE FUND 

OPERATING REVENUE 
Net patient service revenue 
Earnings from joint ventures 
Other operating revenue 

Total operating revenue 

OPERATING EXPENSF^ 
Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Professional fees 
Medical and general supplies 
Pundiased services 
Other expenses 
Dq}recialion 

Total operating expenses 
OperatiDg income (loss) 

NON-OPERATING INCOME fEXPENSEl 

Investment income Ooss) 
Interest e}q>ense 
Donated assets (Note 9) 

Changes in net assets before assessment by 
Jefferson Parish and siqipoit to others 

Assessments by Jeflerson Parish and 
stqiport to otibers 

Change in net assets 

NET ASSETS 
Beginning of year, as restated 
End of year, as restated 

See independcm auditors' report 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, ?009 

West Jefferson 
Medical Center 

$ 233,895,802 

-
19,050.617 

252.946,419 

89.888,694 
20,406,622 
19,682,870 
47,346,832 
31,800.742 
14,592,584 
17,738.155 

241.456,499 
11,489.920 

(1,568,057) 
(7.408387) 
2369,013 

(6,707.631) 

4382389 

(1399371) 

3,183,018 

139.639.739 
S 142.822.757 

West Jefferson 
Service Corporation 

S 
984321 
527,915 

1.512336 

120.600 

-
-
218 
-

722328 
1.484 

844,530 
667.706 

17.829 

-
(2300300) 

a i 8 2 3 7 1 ) 

(1314.565) 

_ 

(1314,565) 

7,861.125 
$ 6346360 

Eliminations 

S 
-

(347.064) 

(347.064) 

(120.600) 

-
-
-
-

(226.464) 

-
(347.064) 

-

-
-
-

-

_ 

-

5 

Combined 

$ 233.895.802 
984321 

19331.468 
254311391 

89,888,694 
20.406.622 
19,682.870 
47347,050 
31.800.742 
15,088348 
17,739.639 

241,953.965 
12,157.626 

(1350328) 
(7.408387) 

68.913 
(8,889.902) 

3367.724 

(1399.271) 

1,668.453 

147.500.864 
$ 149.169317 
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JEFFERSON PARISH HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 1 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

ENTERPRISE FUND 
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3L 201D 

OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Revenue collected 
Cash payments to employees and for related costs 
Cash payments for opeiating expenses 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

NON-CAPITAL FINANCING ACnVITIES 
Proceeds from donations 
Donation of cash to WJMC 
Assessments by Jefferson Parish and support to others 

Net cash provided by (used in) non-capital financing activities 

CAPFTAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVmES 
Interest payments 
Capital expenditures 
Proceeds from issuance of debt 
Principal payments on borrowings 

Net cash used in capital and related financing activities 

West JcfTerun 
Medical Center 

S 258,565,170 
(108,916.953) 
(126.739.413) 

22.908,804 

INVESTING Acnvrr iES 
Purchases of investment securities 
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments 
Proceeds of practice 
Investment income 

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 

Net decrease in ca^ and casb equivalents 
Cash and casb equivalents, beginning of year 
C^h and casb equivalents, end of year 

1.163.632 

jl.OOO.OOO) 

(5.704,967) 
(20.002,132) 

5,085350 
(4385.000) 

(25.006349) 

(14322308) 
9309.614 
(166.845) 

(4.979.439) 

(6313.852) 
9.902,932 

West Jefferson 
Service Corporation 

$ 1.694.679 

(737317) 
957.462 

(1.000.000) 

(1.000.000) 

(77347) 

(77347) 

56339 
56.839 

(62.946) 
2.564.861 

EGmioatioiis 

(234.439) 

234.439 

(1,000,000) 
1,000.000 

Combined 

S 260.025.410 
(108316.953) 
(127342.191) 

23,866366 

163.632 

(1.000,000) 
(836368) 

2,989,080 2.501.915 

(5.704367) 
(20.079379) 

5,085350 
(4.385.000) 

(25.084.096) 

(14.522308) 
9.709,614 
(166.845) 

56.839 
(4,922.600) 

(6376398) 
12.467.793 
5.490.995 

(Continued) 
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JEFFERSON PARISH HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 1 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS. CONTINUED 

ENTERPRISE FUND 
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31. 2010 

West Jefferson West Jefferson 
Medical Center Service Corporation Eliminations Combined 

Recondliation of operating income to 
net cash provided by operating activities 
Operating income 

Depreciation 
Amortization of bond financing costs 
Bad debt expense 
Qiangcs in operating assets and liabilities: 

Accounts receivable, net 
Inventory and p r ^ d expenses 
Other receivables 
Accounts payable 
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 

Net reconciling items from joint ventures 
Ket cash provided by operating activities 

J 1345,796 $ 
17.054377 

744388 
40.652.118 

(33.879367) 
(6.461,666) 

(306,466) 
379.099 

3,866.819 
(486,194) 

S 22.908.804 S 

596.403 $ 
5334 

-
-

-
16.493 

(1313.063) 
(20.776) 
(18394) 

1,690,865 
957.462 5 

S 

-
-
-

-
-

(24,777) 

-
24,777 

-
S 

1,942,199 
17,060,411 

744388 
40,652,118 

(33,879.567) 
(6,445.173) 
(1,644,306) 

358.323 
3,873.302 
1304.671 

23.866366 

See independent auditors' report. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 1 
C0MBIN1N( 

OPERATING A C r m f f i S 
Revenue collected 
Cash payments to employees and for lelated costs 
Ca^ payments for operating expenses 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

NON-CAPITAL FINANCING ACTiymES 
Proceeds from doniitioos 
Donation of cash to WIMC 
Assessments by lefibson Parish aral support to olhers 

Net casb provided by (used in) nonK:apital financing activities 

CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACIIVmES 
Interest payments 
Cef)ital eiqienditures 
Proceeds fron issuance of debt 
Principal and defeasance payments on borrowings 
Bond financing costs and o&er required payments (Note 5) 

Net cadi used in capital and rdated financing activities 

INVESTING ACHVyyiES 
Purchases of investment securities 
Proceeds fiom sales and maturities of investments 

Net cash used in investing activities 

Net decicase in casb and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 

5 STATEMENT OF C> 
ENTERPRISE FUND 

ENDED DECEMBER 3 

West Jefferson 
Medical Center 

$ 253372303 
(110,843.686) 
(110313.869) 

31.614,748 

2369,013 

(1,599371) 
669,742 

(5333.980) 
(17.056.964) 
20375.000 

(26.045.000) 
(1369.363) 

(29330,307) 

(49,609312) 
47,848310 
(1,532,0811 
(3393,083) 

(338300) 
10341.832 

$ 9.902.932 

kSH FLOWS 

West iefferson 
Scr>-ice Corporation 

$ 2,083,875 
(120.600) 
(651.158) 

1312.117 

(1300.000) 

s 

(1300,0001 

(737346) 

(737346) 

(984.179) 
(984,179) 

(1,909.408) 
4,474369 
2.564,861 

Eliminations 

$ (347.064) 
120,600 
226.464 

(1,500,000) 
1,500,000 

-

-

. 

-

s 

Combined 

J 255.009,114 
(110,843.686) 
(U1338363) 

32326.865 

769,013 

(1399371) 
(830358) 

(5333,980) 
(17.794310) 
20375,000 

(26,045,000) 
(1369.363) 

(30.067.653) 

(49,609312) 
47,848310 
(2316360) 
(4377362) 

(2348308) 
14316,101 

S 12,467393 

(Continued) 
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JEFFERSON PARISH HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. I 

COMBINING STATEMENT O F CASH FLOWS. CONTINUED 
ENTERPRISE FUND 

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31.2009 

Reconciliation of operating income to 

net cash provided by operating activities 

Operating income 

Depreciation 

Amortization of non-compete agreement 

Bad debt e?q>ense 

Income on o A a irrvestmcnts 

Changes in operating assets and liabilities: 

Accounts receivable, net 

Inventory and prepaid expenses 

Other receivables 

Accounts payable 

Accrued expenses and other liabilities 

Net reconciling items from joint ventures 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

West Jefferson 

Medical Center 

J 11.489.920 

17.738,155 

-
28.490,959 

(20.821) 

(30,123,154) 

. (583,868) 

1.958.079 

1326374 

1.139304 

West Jefferson 

Service Corporation 

S 667.706 
1.484 

106.981 

-
-

. 
19.610 

(406,135) 

8,618 

(63321) 

Eliminations 

$ 
-
-
-
-

. 
-

(63321) 

-
63321 

Combined 

$ 12,157.626 

17,739,639 

106381 

28,490359 

(20,821) 

(30.123,154) 

(564358) 

1.488.023 

1.534,892 

1.139304 
977.774 

1312.117 32326.865 

NON-CASH TRANSACnONS 

During 2009. the Service Districted contributed land of $700,000 to West Jefferson Industrial Medicine, LLC. 

See independent auditor^ report 
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING 
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT 
OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

The Board of Directors 
Jefferson Parish Hospital Service District No. 1 

We have audited the fmancial statements of Jefferson Parish Hospital Service District No. 1 (the Service 
District), as of and for the year December 31, 2010, and have issued our report thereon dated April 27, 
2011. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Govemment Attditing 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General ofthe United States. 

Intemal Control Over Financial Reporting 

Management of the Service District is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective intemal 
control over financial reporting. In plaiming and performing our audit, we considered the Service 
District's intemal control over fmancial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the 
purpose of expressing our opinions on the fmancial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the efiFectiveness of the Service District's intemal control over financial reporting. 
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness ofthe Service District's intemal control 
over fmancial reporting. 

A deficiency in intemal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the nonnal course of perfonning their assigned functions, to prevent, or 
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination 
of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement 
ofthe entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. 

Our consideration of intemal control over fmancial reporting was for the limited purpose described in tbe 
first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in intemal control over 
financial reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. We did not 
identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material 
weaknesses, as defmed above. 

30th Floor - Energy Centre • 1100 Poydras Street • New Orleans. LA 70163-3000 • Tel: 504.569.2978 

One Galleria Blvd.. Suite 2100 • Metairie. LA 70001 • Tel; 504.837.5990 < Fax: 504.834.3609 
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Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Service District's financial statements are 
free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material 
effect on the detennination of financial statement amoimts. However, providing an opinion on compliance 
with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an 
opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are 
required to be reported under Govemment Auditing Standards. 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of intemal control and compliance 
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness ofthe entity's intemal 
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's interna! control and compliance. Accordingly, 
this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

^mm^w.^ 
Metairie, Louisiana 
April 27,2011 

2-

P&N 



l i i m K I Postlethwaite 
fciail & Netterville 

A Prole»ional Accounling Corporation 
A'^otialod Olfice* in Pnnclpol Cilies ol ihe Unlled Slatai 

www.pncpa.com 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS THAT 
COULD HAVE A DIRECT AND MATERIAL EFFECT ON EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND 

ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB 
CIRCULAR A-133 AND THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

The Board of Directors 
Jefferson Parish Hospital Service District No. 1 

Compliance 

We have audited the compliance of Jefferson Parish Hospital Service District No. 1 (the Service District), 
with the types of compliance requirements described in the Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that 
could have direct and material effect on each ofthe Service District's major federal programs for the year 
ended December 31,2010. The Service District's major federal programs are identified in the summary of 
auditor's results section ofthe accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance with 
the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to each of its major federal 
programs is the responsibility of the Service District's management. Our responsibility is to express an 
opinion on the Service District's compliance based on our audit 

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained ia Govemment Auditing 
Standards, issued by tbe Comptroller General ofthe United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of 
States, Local Govemments, and Non-Profit Organizations, Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance 
with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect 
on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the 
Service District's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we 
considered necessary in tiie circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our 
opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination ofthe Service District's compliance with those 
requirements. 

In our opinion, the Service District complied, in all material respects, with the compliance requirements 
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the 
year ended December 31, 2010. However, the results of our auditing procedures disclosed an instance of 
noncompliance with those requirements, which is required to be reported in accordance vvith OMB 
Circular A-133 and which is described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as 
item 2010-1. 

30th Floor - Energy Centre • 1100 Poydras Street • New Orleans, LA 70163-3000 • Tel: 504.569.2978 
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Intemal Control Over Compliance 

Management of the Service District is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective intemal 
control over compliance with tbe requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to 
federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Service District's intemal 
control over compliance with the requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major 
federal program in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion 
on compliance and to test and report on intemal control over compliance in accordance with OMB 
Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control 
over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness ofthe Service District's 
intemal control over compliance. 

A deficiency in intemal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the nomfial course of perfomiing their assigned 
fimctions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a 
federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a 
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in intemal control over compliance, such that there is a 
reasonable possibility that material noncompliance wifli a type of compliance requirement of a federal 
program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. 

Our consideration of intemal control over compliance was for the limited puipose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies m intemal control over 
compliance that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. We did not 
identify any deficiencies in intemal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, 
as defined above. 

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 

We have audited the fmancial statements of the Service District as of and for the year ended December 
31, 2010, and have issued our report thereon dated April 27, 2011. Our audit was performed for the 
purpose of forming our opinion on the Service District's basic fmancial statements. The accompanying 
schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by 
OMB Circular A-133 and is not a required part ofthe basic financial statements. Such infonnation has 
been subjected to the auditing procedures ^plied in the audit ofthe basic financial statements and. in our 
opinion, is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a 
whole. 

The Service District's responses to the findings identified in our audit are described in the accompanying 
schedule of fmdings and questioned costs. We did not audit the Service District's responses and. 
accordingly, we express no opinion on the responses. 

P&N 



The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of compliance with the types of 
compliance requirements applicable to each ofthe Service District's major programs and our testing of 
intemal control over compliance and the results of our testing, and to provide an opinion on the Service 
District's compliance but not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness ofthe Service District's intemal 
control over compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit perfonned in accordance with 
Govemment Auditing Standards in considering the Service District's compliance with requirements 
applicable to each major program and its intemal control over compliance. Accordingly, this report is not 
suitable for any other purpose. 

^ftl^JotuPIJ^M^ m 
Metairie, Louisiana 
May 28, 2013 
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JEFFERSON PARISH HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO, 1 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3L 2010 

CFDA 

Federal Grantor/Program Title Number Expenditures 

Health Care and Other Facilities 

Renovation or Construction Projects 

National Bioterrorism Hospital Preparedness 
Program 

Hospital Preparedness Program 

U.S. Deoartment of Homeland Secaritv 

Passed through program fiom: 

Louisiana Office of Homeland Security and 
Emergency Preparedness 

Disaster Assistance Grant 

Louisiana Department of Health and Human 
Hospitals 

Hazard Mitigation Grant 

Total Federal Expenditures 

93.887 

93.889 

97.036 

97.039 

See accompanying notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards. 

- 6 -

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 

Passed through program from: 

Jefferson Parish, Louisiana 

Community Development Block Grant 14.228 $ 167 139 

U.S. Department of Health and Hnman Services 

Direct programs: 

365,640 

37,820 

2,850 

67,700 

641,149 



JEFFERSON PARISH HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 1 

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31. 2010 

(1) General 

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards presents the activity ofthe federal 
awards of Jefferson Parish Hospital Service District No. 1 (the Service District). The Service 
District's reporting entity is defined in note 1 to the fmancial statements for the year ended 
December 31, 2010. All federal awards received from federal agencies are included on the 
schedule. 

(2) Basis of Accounting 

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is presented using the accrual 
basis of accounting, which is described in Note 1 to the Service District's financial statements for 
the year ended December 31,2010. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 1 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND OUESTIONED COSTS 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3L 2010 

(1) Summary of Auditors' Results 

Financial Statements 

Type of auditor's report issued: 

Intemal control over financial reporting: 

• Material weakness(es) identified? 
• Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are not considered 

to be material weaknesses? 

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted: 

Federal Awards 

Intemal control over major programs: 

t Material weakness(es) identified? 
• Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are not considered 

to be material weaknesses? 

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major programs: 

Any audit findings which are required to be reported in accordance 
with section 510(a) of OMB Circular A-133? 

unqualified 

no 

none reported 

no 

no 

none reported 

unqualified 

yes 

Identification of major programs: 

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services - Health Care and Other Facilities - Renovation or 
Construction Projects (CFDA 93.887) 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and 
Type B programs: 

Auditee qualified as a low-risk auditee? 

$300.000 

no 

(2) Findings Relating to tbe Basic Financial Statements Reported in Accordance with Government 
Auditing Standards: 

None 
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JEFFERSON PARISH HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 1 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND OUESTIONED COSTS 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3L 2010 

(3) Findings and Ouestioned Costs Relating to Federal Awards 

2010-1 Timely Submission of Single Audit Report to Federal Audit Clearinghouse 

Criteria: 

Condition: 

Context: 

Cause: 

Effect: 

Recommendation: 

Management's 
Response: 

Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133, Audits of States, 
Local Govemments, and Non-Profit Organizations, §.320, requires the 
Service District to submit its Single Audit Reporting Package to the federal 
audit clearinghouse no later than nine months after fiscal year end. 

The 2010 Single Audit Reporting Package was not submitted timely. 

The federal reporting deadline for the Service District's Single Audit 
Reporting Package was September 30,2011; however, the Service District did 
not issue its Single Audit Reporting Package imtil May 2013. 

As the Service District did not have sufficient procedures to ensure all federal 
grant e^qjenditures were properly tracked and reported, the Service District 
was unaware of all expenditures incurred under federal grants, and as a result, 
the Service District was unaware that it had met the $500,000 threshold for an 
audit in accordance with OMB Circular A-133. 

The Service District did not submit their Single Audit Reporting Package 
timely and therefore was not in compliance with the requirements included in 
Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133, Audits of States, 
Local Govemments, and Non-Profit Organizations, §.320. 

The Service District should improve its fmancial reporting process and 
intemal controls over the preparation of the Schedule of Federal Awanis 
Expended to ensure it is able to submit its Single Audit Reporting Package to 
the federal audit clearinghouse no later than nine months after fiscal year end. 

The Service District's administration has taken the appropriate steps to report 
grants as required by the federal audit clearing house and to prepare the 
Schedule of Expended Federal Awards for future periods. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 1 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31.2010 

Finding 2009-1 Ethics Code 

Criteria: The Service District should follow the ethics code as provided by La. R. S. 42:1113 which 
prohibits a governmental entity from entering into a contract or otiier transaction with a vendor when one 
of its Board members has a substantial economic interest in the vendor. 

Condition: During 2008, 2009, and 2010, the Service District issued a disbursement in the amount of 
$1,000 in each year to a vendor of which a board member had an economic interest. 

Recommendation: The Service District should assess its processes to prevent fiiture violations. The 
Service District also should determine if any further actions are required under the Louisiana ethics 
regulations. 

Current Status: Resolved. Procedures have been put in place so that the Service District does not enter 
into contracts or other transactions with a vendor in which a Board member has a substantial economic 
mterest. 
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